

College of Human Ecology Records UA.15.3

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 14, 2019. Finding aid written in . Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	5
Historical Note	5
Scope and Content	7
Series Description	7
Administrative Information	12
Controlled Access Headings	13
Collection Inventory	13
1. Faculty Meeting Minutes	13
2. Graduate Faculty Meeting Minutes	14
3. Administrative Subject Files	14
Alumni Studies	15
Enrollment Reports	15
Farm Women's Day (Farmers' Week)	15
Fiftieth Anniversary of Home Economics Celebration.	16
History of Home Economics in the United States	17
History of Women's Education at Michigan State University	17
International Programs	17
Michigan State University Seventieth Anniversary	18
Radio and Television	19
Space Allocation	19
Speeches by Faculty Members and University Administrators	19
Student Studies	21
Workshops, Conferences, and Institutes	22
NCA-5 North Central Research Status Study (Schrank) Part I	24
4. General Correspondence of the Dean	24
5. Committee Records	27
Educational Policy Committee	27
Faculty Advisory Committee to the Dean	27
Faculty Relations Committee	28
Faculty Student Relations Committee	28
6. All University Committee Records	29
7. Curriculum Files	29
Core Curriculum	29

Department of Food and Nutrition	30
Department of Home Management and Child Development	30
Department of Institution Administration	30
Department of Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts	31
Graduate Education	31
Senior Testing Program	31
8. Home Economics Division/College Course Outlines	32
9. Food and Nutrition Department Course Outlines	34
10. Home Management and Child Development Course Outlines	36
11. Institution Administration Department Course Outlines	37
12. Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts Department Course Outlines	37
13. Short Course Outlines	41
14. Research Records	41
Agricultural Experiment Station	41
Graduate Student Research Abstracts	43
Industrial Grants	43
North Central Association Projects	44
Occupational Cardiology (Homemaker Rehabilitation) Program	44
Reports and Manuscripts	44
15. Financial Records	47
General Budget	47
Ethel Webb Home Management House	48
16. Records Pertaining to Professional Organizations	48
American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities (AALGCU), Home Economics	
Division	48
American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, National Project in Agriculture	
Communications	49
Areas of Home Economics Research	50
American Home Economics Association (AHEA)	50
Association of Administrators of Home Economics	52
Michigan Home Economics Association (MHEA)	53
Michigan Nutrition Council	55
National Council of Administrators of Home Economics	55
17. Records Pertaining to Student Organizations	56
18. Monographs Published by the College of Human Ecology	56
19. Home Management House Guest Books	56
20. Home Management House Home Entertainment Diaries	
21. Home Management House Scrapbooks	57

22. Department of Human Environment and Design	59
23. Reference Files	59
24. Unidentified Fragments	60
25. Restricted Items	60
26. Additional Materials	60
World War I era Pamphlets	64
27. Alumni Association	64
Photographs	64
Scrapbooks	65
28. Volumes	65
29. Audio / Visual Materials	65
30. Electronic Resources	71
31. Annual Reports	71
32. Serials	74

Summary Information

Repository:	Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections
Creator:	Michigan State University
Creator:	Dressel, Paul L. (Paul Leroy), 1910-1989
Title:	College of Human Ecology records
ID:	UA.15.3
Date [inclusive]:	1881-2005
Physical Description:	19 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The College of Human Ecology was the third oldest college at Michigan State University. Its origin dates back more than a century, beginning as the College of Home Economics. It was the mission of the College to strengthen and empower individuals and families to interact effectively with their environments through a unique ecosystems approach.

Timeline

1896 - Forty-two women enroll in first Women's Course. Curriculum includes Domestic Arts (needlework, dressmaking, millinery, and woodwork), Domestic Science (cooking), music, and calisthenics, in addition to instruction in traditional academic subjects.

1900 - First Women's Building (later renamed Morrill Hall) is dedicated.

1905 - Teacher training begins.

1909 - Women's Department becomes the Home Economics Division.

1911 - Faculty invites women of the state interested in home economics to establish the Michigan Home Economics Association.

1912 - Omicron Nu (National Home Economics Honorary) is founded by the faculty.

1914 - The Smith-Lever Act grants federal aid to states for cooperative extension work, and formal extension work in home economics is begun in Michigan under the direction of Paulina Raven.

1916 - The Home Management House, a senior practice house, is established to provide practical training in home management.

1918 - M.A.C. is designated under the Smith-Hughes Act as one of two institutions in the state to prepare teachers for vocational home economics. In response, course offerings are expanded to include textiles, household equipment, and child nutrition.

1922 - Four fields of specialization (general, foods and nutrition, clothing and textiles, and vocational education) are established.

1924 - New Home Economics Building opens for classes.

1925 - In cooperation with the Agricultural Experiment Station, faculty first apply for federal funds authorized by the Purnell Act to support economic and social research related to rural homes and home life.

1928 - First Farm Women's Week held on campus.

1941 - Home Economics Division is organized into four departments: Food and Nutrition, Institution Administration, Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts, and Home Management and Child Development.

1944 - Division becomes the School of Home Economics.

1947 - Nursery School for Veterans (Spartan Cooperative Nursery School) is established.

1951 - Home Economics Alumni Association is organized

1968 - Department of Home Management and Child Development becomes Department of Family and Child Science.

1970 - College's name is changed to College of Human Ecology. College is reorganized into four new departments: Human Nutrition and Foods, Human Environment and Design, Family and Child Sciences, and Family Ecology. Institute for Family and Child Research is founded.

Administrators of the Division/College

1896-1898 - Edith McDermott, Teacher and Matron 1898-1901 - Maud Ryland Keller, Dean of Woman 1901-1913 - Maude Gilchrist, Dean 1913-1914 - Lillian Peppard, Acting Dean 1914-1918 - Georgia White, Dean 1918-1920 - Mary E. Edmonds, Dean 1920 - May Parsons, Acting Dean 1921-1922 - Mary Sweeney, Dean 1922-1923 - Louise Campbell, Acting Dean 1923-1929 - Jean Krueger, Dean 1929-1956 - Marie Dye, Dean 1956-1964 - Thelma Porter, Dean 1964-1971 - Jeanette Lee, Dean

Source: Jeanette Lee, et al., From Home Economics to Human Ecology: A History Digest (E. Lansing: Michigan State University, 1972)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

This collection includes the records of the College of Human Ecology from 1881 to 2005. The Arrangement Note provides summaries of each series.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series Description

1. Faculty Meeting Minutes. 1919-1966, 1975. 0.5 cubic feet. Summaries of monthly meetings of teaching, research and extension faculty, and supporting documents such as agendas, reports, committee membership lists, and notes of the deans. There are no minutes for the years 1911, 1913-1943, and 1962-1965. Only four meetings held between 1910 and 1912 are recorded, and only September minutes exist for 1966. Arranged chronologically.

2. Graduate Faculty Meeting Minutes. 1947-1955. 0.1 cubic feet. Summaries of meetings of the graduate faculty, usually held twice each year, and supporting documents such as outlines of graduate theses submitted for approval and proposals for new graduate programs. No records exist for 1948. Arranged chronologically.

3. Administrative Subject Files. 1880-1981. 4 cubic feet. Correspondence, reports, speeches, working papers, minutes of committee meetings, brochures, monographs, and "historical materials" kept by Deans Dye, Porter, and Lee, relating to the administration of the college but not documenting curriculum development, research projects, or Home Economics Extension activities. Only a small portion of this series dates from before 1925, and except for the enrollment, "history," and Fiftieth Anniversary files, the series constitutes a poor source for the college's early history. Marie Dye's administration (1929-1956) is generally better documented by the General Correspondence of the Dean and the Research Records series. However, beginning in the 1950s the Administrative Subject Files provide considerable evidence of faculty participation in international projects, radio and television shows, workshops and conferences, and University sponsored programs such as the Nursery School Project for Veterans and Farm Women's Day. At the very least, files documenting these activities contain brochures; often planning documents, reports to the Dean, and memoranda are also present. Several student and alumni studies indicate the college's interest in evaluating the effectiveness of its academic programs. Records of these studies

generally consist of tabulations and analyses of the data obtained; only the 1943 study of graduating seniors includes complete questionnaires. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

4. General Correspondence of the Dean. 1916-1964, undated. 1 cubic feet. Incoming and outgoing letters and memoranda of Deans White, Dye, and Porter, and of Lillian Peppard, who assisted Dean White in performing her administrative duties. Marie Dye's correspondence (1929-1956) constitutes the largest and most informative portion of this series. It reflects her interest in the testing of commercial food products for nutritional value, the development of a program in conjunction with the U.S. Office of Education to teach home economics in liberal arts colleges (1928-1939), and the Civilian War Assistance Program (1943), as well as more routine aspects of the college's administration. The few letters which document Dean White's administration (1916-1918) provide minimal insight into the operation of the division. Letters and memoranda of Thelma Porter are more frequently found in the Administrative Subject Files series, and the portion of the General Correspondence series that relates to her years as dean (1956-1964) is limited primarily to memoranda to and from the various members of the administration formalizing changes in faculty appointments and responsibilities. No correspondence exists for the years 1919-1928. Arranged chronologically.

5. Committee Records. 1948-1966. 0.5 cubic feet Reports, minutes of meetings, correspondence, and notes created and maintained by faculty committees of the College of Human Ecology. Committee lists, and committee records retained by the deans as attachments to Faculty Meeting Minutes or as parts of Administrative Subject Files or Curriculum Files series indicate that this series is incomplete. However, it does include significant documentation. The records of the Educational Policy Committee and the Faculty Advisory Committee to the Dean are of particular value. The former include the files of a subcommittee formed in 1957 to evaluate the core curriculum, interdepartmental courses, and inservice training of faculty. These files provide excellent documentation of the two faculty workshops sponsored by this committee, and also includes a detailed final report, published in 1962, on the resulting curriculum revisions. The Faculty Advisory Committee to the Dean was formed when the college committee structure was reorganized in the fall of 1960. The committee's purpose was to appoint other faculty committees as needed, formulate their objectives, and provide continuity by preserving committee records. Its minutes include annual reports of standing and ad hoc faculty committees and constitute the best single record of faculty committee activity from 1960 to 1965. Arranged alphabetically by committee name.

6. All University Committee Records. 1948-1963, undated. 0.25 cubic feet. Annotated reports, minutes of meetings, and correspondence relating to All University Committees, kept by members Thelma Porter and Jeanette Lee. Arranged alphabetically by committee name.

7. Curriculum Files. 1910-1967, undated. 1 cubic foot. Statements of educational policy, proposals for curriculum revision, general objectives and requirements for majors, and reports and memoranda relating to academic programs, maintained by Deans Dye, Porter, and Lee. The records sometimes evidence adjustments required by University-wide curriculum revisions such as the implementation of the Honors Program. More often they document internal curriculum changes such as a reduction in the number of required courses or a decreased emphasis on manual skills. See also Committee Records series, Educational Policy Committee; Administrative Subject Files series, Workshops, Conferences, and Institutes, Administrators' Workshop on Home Economics in Higher Education; and Course Outlines series for the various departments. Arranged alphabetically by subject. Also included are a student paper

and course notes and experiments notes kept by students for early courses from 1910-49. These were an addition to the collection and did not fit with any preexisting arrangement for courses.

8. Home Economics Division/College Course Outlines. 1924-1964, undated. 0.5 cubic feet. Primarily outlines of undergraduate and graduate courses taught before the division/college was organized into departments in 1941. The few files which postdate departmentalization usually pertain to courses of a general or interdepartmental nature. Outlines typically summarize course objectives and subject content, discuss methods of study and required activities, and list reading assignments. Exams are also present for some courses. The files for HE 550 and HE 850, graduate seminars taught from 1956 to 1966 on the history and philosophy of educational and research programs in home economics, provide useful chronologies of the development of home economics extension work and college level curricula. Arranged numerically and thereunder chronologically. An outline describing two courses is filed under the lower of the two course numbers.

9. Food and Nutrition Department Course Outlines. 1936-1964, undated. 0.66 cubic feet. Outlines of undergraduate and graduate courses taught in the Food and Nutrition Department. Usually prepared only during periods of curriculum revision or when a course was first introduced, they date primarily from the years 1940-1944 and 1962-1964, and typically summarize course objectives and subject content, discuss methods of study and required activities, and list reading assignments. Files may also include exams, class handouts, recipes, and pictorial materials used in instruction. Arranged by course number and thereunder chronologically. An outline describing two courses is filed under the lower of the two course numbers.

10. Home Management and Child Development Course Outlines. 1944-1962, undated. 0.33 cubic feet Outlines of undergraduate and graduate courses taught in the Home Management and Child Development Department. Prepared to facilitate curriculum reevaluation, they date only from the years 1942-1944 and 1961-1964, and typically summarize course objectives and subject content, discuss methods of study and required activities, and list reading assignments. Activities required of students enrolled in HM&CD 332, Practice in Home Management, are also documented in the Home Management House Guest Books, the Home Management House Home Entertainment Diaries, and the Home Management House Scrapbook series. Arranged numerically and thereunder chronologically. An outline describing two courses is filed under the lower of the two course numbers.

11. Institution Administration Department Course Outlines. 1935-1938, 1962, undated. 0.1 cubic feet. Outlines of undergraduate and graduate courses taught in the Institution Administration Department. Most are undated but appear to have been prepared as part of the major curriculum revisions of the early 1940s and early 1960s. Outlines typically summarize course objectives and subject content, discuss methods of study and required activities, and list reading assignments. Some files also include exams and class handouts. Arranged numerically and thereunder chronologically. An outline describing two courses is filed under the lower of the two course numbers.

12. Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts Department Course Outlines. 1935-1963, undated. 0.75 cubic feet. Outline of courses taught in the Department of Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts.

13. Short Course Outlines. 1944-1962, undated. 0.25 cubic feet. Brochures, schedules, notes, and outlines of courses offered as "short courses" through the office of continuing education. The Hospital Food

Supervisors Course files also includes a report on the five-year pilot program. Arranged alphabetically by course title and thereunder chronologically.

14. Research Records. 1923-1977. 2 cubic feet. Reports, proposals, and correspondence maintained by Deans Dye and Porter concerning research projects of faculty members and graduate students in the College of Human Ecology. The Agricultural Experiment Station records primarily relate to research made possible by the passage in 1925 of the Purnell Act. Information regarding these projects is also found in the Reports and Manuscripts files, although they consist mostly of brief letters of transmittal for articles submitted for publication. Cooperative Experiment Station projects funded by the Hatch Act are filed under the North Central Association, which administered them. Evidence of industrial support during the 1940s and 1950s for research on subjects such as the nutritional value of canned and frozen foods is also present, and extensive information is provided on the Occupational Cardiology Program (variously called the Homemaker Rehabilitation Program, the Cardiac Homemaker's Work Simplification Program, and the Heart of the Home Program) funded by the Michigan Heart Association from 1951 to 1959. Beginning in 1963, all research activities are discussed in the Annual Research Accomplishments Reports, which include summaries of ongoing projects and new proposals, titles of publications and manuscripts, and abstracts of doctoral dissertations. See also Graduate Faculty Meeting Minutes series; General Correspondence of the Dean series; and Records Pertaining to Professional Organizations series, American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, Home Economics Division, Administrators of Research. Arranged alphabetically by subject. Also included are research proposals for various projects. The files contain a research proposal for the project as well findings or results of the project. Not all files contain final information however some files only contain proposals. This addition is arranged in alphabetical order.

15. Financial Records. 1921-1972. 0.25 cubic feet General budget proposals, including salaries; correspondence and summaries of expenditures relating to research conducted by the Home Economics Division of the Agricultural Experiment Station; monthly departmental financial statements issued by the Secretary of the State Board of Agriculture; and annual and monthly financial statements of the Ethel Webb Home Management House. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

16. Records Relating to Professional Organizations. 1911-1978. 3 cubic feet. Files maintained by the deans pertaining to professional organizations of home economists. They include annual meeting programs and speeches, executive meeting minutes, reports, committee and workshop records, and publications. The records relating to the Michigan Home Economics Association document the significant role which faculty and alumni played in its formation and development. The remaining records primarily reflect the professional activities of Marie Dye and Jeanette Lee. Dye was president of the American Home Economics Association from 1949 to 1950, and as chairperson of its Committee on Home Economics in Higher Education was responsible for a series of workshops on departmental selfevaluation which were held across the country. She was also a member of the Home Economics Research Administrators of the North Central Region of the American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities from 1947 to 1956. Lee served as chairperson of the French Lick Home Economics Seminar sponsored by the Home Economics Division of the American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities in 1961. Participants in this seminar explored the use of the "concept approach" postulated by Paul L. Dressel, then Assistant Provost and Director of Institutional Research at Michigan State University, as a possible way of defining home economics as an academic discipline. Other organizations included in this series are National Council of Administrators of Home Economics and the Associations of Administrators of Home Economics. Arranged alphabetically by organization.

17 Records Pertaining to Student Organizations. 1920-1962. 0.1 cubic feet. Programs from Michigan Association of Future Homemakers of America meetings held at Michigan State University; records relating to the Alpha Chapter of Omicron Nu, including the organization's constitution (1922), officers' handbook (1926), the first issue of a newsletter-like publication entitled Omicron Nu (1920), and correspondence regarding Omicron Nu fellowships for foreigners (1922, 1937). Arranged alphabetically by organization.

18. Monographs Published by the College of Human Ecology. 1933-1968, undated. 0.1 cubic feet. Monographs, including pamphlets and bulletins, written by faculty members but not specifically related to subject files maintained by the deans. Arranged alphabetically by subject.

19. Home Management House Guest Books. 1925-1963. 0.1cubic feet. Signatures and addresses of visitors to the Home Management House. Arranged chronologically.

20. Home Management House Home Entertainment Diaries. 1948-1971. 0.5 cubic feet. Records of dinner parties, teas, and other entertainments given by Human Ecology students during their residence in one of the Home Management Houses. The reports, which usually include the menu, names of guests, a description of the decorations and entertainment, and a list of expenses incurred, were required of student managers as part of HM&CD 332 (Practice in Home Management). Arranged chronologically.

21. Home Management House Scrapbooks. 1928-1971, undated. 31 volumes. Scrapbooks compiled by the student residents of the various Home Management Houses. The volumes illustrate the activities required of human ecology students as part of HM&CD 332 (Practice in Home Management). They consist mostly of photographs but often include party favors and thank-you notes from guests. Arranged chronologically.

22. Department of Human Environment and Design. 0.1 cubic feet. Proceedings of the Historic Costume and Textile Workshop held June 21-24, 1978.

23. Reference Files. 1950-1967, undated. 0.1 cubic feet. Reports and monographs not retained as parts of subject files or published by the College of Human Ecology. Topics include home economics curricula and research, Undergraduate education, the family, nutrition, and rural life. A copy of the "Report of the Provost's Committee on Education for Women" (1961) is filled with the materials relating to undergraduate education. Arranged alphabetically by subject and thereunder by title.

24. Unidentified Fragments. undated. 2 items.

25. Restricted Items. 1943, 1957-1960. 0.25 cubic feet. Student study data including grades and other personally identifiable information considered confidential under the University's "Guidelines Governing Privacy and Release of Student Records."

26. Additional Materials. 1913-2003, undated. 1.5 cubic feet Materials that were processed later include course descriptions, reports, and other publications.

27. Alumni Association. 1955-2005, undated. 0.1 cubic feet. Includes directory, newsletters, correspondence, members, photographs, scrapbooks and other materials.

28. Volumes. 1 volume (2 copies). Copies of the book *The First Three Decades of Home Economics at Michigan State College, 1896-1926*, by Maude Gilchrist

29. Audio / Visual Materials. Includes photographs of buildings, classes, events, people and more. There are prints, slides and oversized materials. Also includes cassette tapes, VHS tapes and film.

30. Electronic Resources. The Electronic Resources include images and documents from the Human Ecology College Alumni Association (HECAA) from 2001 to 2005.

31. Annual Reports. 1897-1971.

32. Serials. 1923-2006. 4 serials.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan State University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research. Box 399 folders 26-28 are restricted.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Copyright: Michigan State University. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Universities and colleges -- Alumni and alumnae
- Women -- History
- Women
- Home economics -- Study and teaching
- Michigan State University. Museum
- Hart, Katherine
- Michigan State University. College of Human Ecology
- State Archives of Michigan
- Schnable, Val

Collection Inventory

1. Faculty Meeting Minutes

Fitle/Description	Instances	
1910-1912	box 359	volume 1
September-December 1944	box 359	folder 1
January-June 1945	box 359	folder 2
September-December 1945	box 359	folder 3
January-June 1946	box 359	folder 4
September-December 1946	box 359	folder 5
January-June 1947	box 359	folder 6
September-December 1947	box 359	folder 7
January-June 1948	box 359	folder 8
September-December 1948	box 359	folder 9
January-June 1949	box 359	folder 10
September-November 1949	box 359	folder 11
January-May 1950	box 359	folder 12
September-December 1950	box 359	folder 13
January-April 1951	box 359	folder 14
May-June 1951	box 359	folder 15
September-December 1951	box 359	folder 16

January-June 1952	box 359	folder 17
September-November 1952	box 359	folder 18
March-June 1953	box 359	folder 19
September-December 1953	box 359	folder 20
January-June 1954	box 359	folder 21
September-December 1954	box 359	folder 22
January-June 1955	box 359	folder 23
September-November 1955	box 359	folder 24
January-June 1956	box 359	folder 25
September-December 1956	box 359	folder 26
January-May 1957	box 359	folder 27
September-December 1957	box 359	folder 28
January-June 1958	box 359	folder 29
September-December 1958	box 359	folder 30
January-June 1959	box 359	folder 31
September-December 1959	box 359	folder 32
January-June 1960	box 359	folder 33
January-June 1961	box 359	folder 34
September-December 1961	box 359	folder 35
September 1966	box 359	folder 36
Fall 1975 Faculty Conference, Summary of Discussion, 1975	box F.D.	folder 23

2. Graduate Faculty Meeting Minutes

Title/Description	Instances	
1947, 1948-1953	box 359	folder 37
January 1954 - May 1955	box 359	folder 38

^ Return to Table of Contents

3. Administrative Subject Files

Title/Description	
--------------------------	--

Instances

College of Human Ecology	Records UA.15.3	3
Accreditation, 1954-1955	box 359	folder 39
Alumni Day, 1958-1963, 1966-1967, 1972	box 359	folder 40
Alumni Lists, 1906-1913, 1943, undated	box 359	folder 41
Alumni Studies		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Evaluation of Curriculum, 1950	box 359	folder 42
Alumni Evaluation of Faculty, 1945	box 359	folder 43
Alumni Evaluation of Specialized vs. General Training, 1958	box 359	folder 44
Home Economics Graduates, 1954	box 359	folder 45
Home Economics Graduates, 1969	box 359	folder 46
Retailing Graduates, undated	box 359	folder 47
Short Course Graduates, 1943	box 359	folder 48
Studies Made by Other Institutions, 1953	box 359	folder 49
Studies Made by Other Institutions, 1955-1957, undated	box 359	folder 50
Alumni Symposiums, 1967	box 359	folder 51
Alumni Symposiums, 1968	box 359	folder 52
Alumni Symposiums, 1974-1975	box 359	folder 53
Board of Trustees, Report to, 1962	box 359	folder 54
Church Related Programs, 1961	box 359	folder 55
College Administration, 1946-1948, 1953, undated	box 359	folder 56
Credit by Examination, 1956	box 359	folder 57
Enrollment Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
On-Campus Home Economics Courses, 1897-1970	box 359	folder 58
Off-Campus Home Economics Courses, 1956-1964	box 359	folder 59
Report of Committee "A" on Dropouts from Home Economics, 1950	box 359	folder 60
Responses to Inquiries from Other Institutions, 1966-1970	box 359	folder 61
Home Economics Departments at Land Grant Institutions, 1954-1955, 1956-1966	box 359	folder 62

Faculty Organization, 1946, 1950, 1953, 1959

Farm Women's Day (Farmers' Week)

Title/Description	Instances	
1935-1950	box 359	folder 64
1950-1951	box 359	folder 65
1951-1952	box 359	folder 66
1952-1953, undated	box 359	folder 67
1953-1954	box 359	folder 68
1954-1955	box 359	folder 69
1955-1956	box 359	folder 70
1956-1957	box 359	folder 71
1957	box 359	folder 72
1957	box 359	folder 73
1957	box 360	folder 1
1958	box 360	folder 2
1958	box 360	folder 3
1959	box 360	folder 4
1959	box 360	folder 5
1959-1960	box 360	folder 6
1960	box 360	folder 7
1960-1961	box 360	folder 8
1961	box 360	folder 9

Fiftieth Anniversary of Home Economics Celebration.

Title/Description	Instances	
Committee List, 1947	box 360	folder 10
Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letters of Congratulations and Appreciation, 1947	box 360	folder 11
Letters of Regret, 1947	box 360	folder 12
Alumni, 1946-1947	box 360	folder 13
Invitation and Program, 1947	box 360	folder 14
Pageant Script ("Fifty Years of Home Economics"), 1947	box 360	folder 15
Pageant Script ("Fifty Years of Home Economics"), 1947	box 360	folder 16

Guest List, 1947

College of Human Ecology Records UA.15.3

	box 360	folder 17	
Publications			
Title/Description	Instances		
"The First Three Decades of Home Economics at MSC 1896-1926", 1947	box 360	folder 18	
"Home Economics Fiftieth Anniversary", 1946	box 360	folder 19	
Freshman Admissions, 1938	box 360	folder 20	
General Planning and Philosophy, 1936-1937, 1950, 1954, 1956,1958, 1963, 1968, undated	box 360	folder 21	

History of Home Economics in the United States

Title/Description	Instances	
Bibliography, undated	box 360	folder 22
Monographs, 1924, 1964, undated	box 360	folder 23
Miscellaneous, 1964, undated	box 360	folder 24

History of Women's Education at Michigan State University

Title/Description	Instances		
Chronologies, 1971, undated	box 360	folder 25	
Reminiscences, 1928, 1930, undated	box 360	folder 26	
Excerpts from M.A.C. Record, 1896-1897, 1900, 1902, 1907, 1922	box 360	folder 27	
Excerpts from State Board of Agriculture Meeting Minutes, 1870, 1876-1880, 1896	box 360	folder 28	
Excerpts from Miscellaneous Documents, 1870, 1872, 1888, 1897	box 360	folder 29	
Tributes to Faculty, 1936, 1941	box 360	folder 30	
Monograph ("From Home Economics to Human Ecology"), 1972	box 360	folder 31	
Unpublished Histories, 1932-1933, 1935, 1940	box 360	folder 32	
Status of Women at MSU Hearings, February 25, 1972	box 360	folder 79	
Home Management House, 1943-1944, 1950	box 360	folder 33	
Hospitality Day for High School Students, 1956	box 360	folder 34	
Institute for Nutrition (proposed), 1966-1967	box 360	folder 35	

International Programs

Title/Description	Instances	
Argentina Project, 1970	box 360	folder 36
University of Nigeria Program, 1966	box 360	folder 37

University of Ryukyus (Okinawa) Program

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Annual and Quarterly Reports, September 1952-June 1954	box 360	folder 38
Annual and Quarterly Reports, July 1954-June 1955	box 360	folder 39
Annual and Quarterly Reports, January 1956-March 1958	box 360	folder 40
Correspondence, 1951-1956	box 360	folder 41
General Background, 1953-1956	box 360	folder 42
Trip Reports, 1955-1956	box 360	folder 43
Michelson, Olaf (All University Committee on International Projects), 1966-1968	box 360	folder 44
Inventory of Equipment, 1929	box 360	folder 45
Merrill Palmer School, undated	box 360	folder 46
Michigan State University Centennial Home Economics Awards and Symposium, 1955	box 360	folder 47

Michigan State University Seventieth Anniversary

Title/Description	Instances	
Women's Section of the Anniversary Conference, 1925	box 360	folder 48
Pageant ("The Beginnings"), 1925	box 360	folder 49
Nursery School Project for Veterans (Spartan Cooperative Nursery School), 1947-1948	box 360	folder 50
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1949		
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1950	box 360	folder 52
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1951	box 360	folder 53
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1952	box 360	folder 54
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1953	box 360	folder 55
Nursery School Project for Veterans, 1954, undated	box 360	folder 56
Parents' Day, 1955-1957, undated	box 360	folder 57
Plant Protection, 1962	box 360	folder 58
Problems of the Homemaker, 1932-1933	box 360	folder 59
Problems of the Homemaker, 1934	box 360	folder 60

Problems of the Homemaker, 1937, undated	box 360	folder 61
Radio and Television		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1926, 1931, 1944, 1945	box 360	folder 62
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1946-1947, 1950	box 360	folder 63
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1952-1953	box 360	folder 64
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1954	box 360	folder 65
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1955-1957	box 360	folder 66
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1959	box 360	folder 67
Program Outlines and Scripts, 1960-1961	box 360	folder 68
Program Outlines and Scripts, undated	box 360	folder 69
Program Outlines and Scripts, undated	box 360	folder 70
Program Schedules, 1951-1953, 1956-1958, undated	box 360	folder 71
Program Planning, 1952-1963, 1962, undated	box 360	folder 72
Television Committee Minutes, 1952-1953	box 360	folder 73
News Releases, 1949-1953, undated	box 360	folder 74
"Food for Life" Television Series, 1961	box 360	folder 75
"Homemaker's Hour", 1959-1961	box 360	folder 76
"Polygon" Programming, 1965	box 360	folder 77
Correspondence, 1965, 1967, 1970	box 360	folder 78
Reading Room, 1953-1954	box 364	folder 1
Scholarships, undated	box 364	folder 2
Senior Party, 1934-1947, 1940-1941, 1946-1947, undated	box 364	folder 3
Space Allocation		
Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1939-1969, undated	box 364	folder 4
Plans for proposed Human Energy and Nutrition Research Laboratory, 1963	oversize Drawer 22	
Speaking Engagements of the Dean, 1951-1959	box 364	folder 5

Speeches by Faculty Members and University Administrators

Title/Description	Instances

Arata, Dorothy, 1969

Bayha, Annabox 364folder 7Bonnen, James T., 1968box 364folder 8Dressel, Paul L., 1968, undatedbox 364folder 9Dye, Marie, 1949box 364folder 10Dye, Marie, undatedbox 364folder 11Eicher, Joanne B., 1967box 364folder 13Gibson, Duane L., 1956box 364folder 13Hardin, Clifford M., 1953box 364folder 14Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968box 364folder 16Krueger, Jean, 1924box 364folder 17Lee, Jeanette A., 1963box 364folder 17Lee, Jeanette A., 1963box 364folder 18Lee, Jeanette A., 1963box 364folder 20Lee, Jeanette A., 1965box 364folder 21Lee, Jeanette A., 1966box 364folder 21Lee, Jeanette A., 1967box 364folder 23Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undatedbox 364folder 24McKeegan, Margaret, 1956box 364folder 24McKeegan, Margaret, 1956box 364folder 26Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 31Miller, Paul A., 1955-1956box 364folder 31Nygen, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 31Nygen, Gertrude, 1967box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955box 364folder 33Porter, The		box 364	folder 6
Dressel, Paul L, 1968, undated box 364 folder 9 Dye, Marie, 1949 box 364 folder 10 Dye, Marie, undated box 364 folder 11 Eicher, Joanne B., 1967 box 364 folder 12 Gibson, Duane L., 1956 box 364 folder 13 Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 23 Miller, Paul A.,	Bayha, Anna	box 364	folder 7
Dye, Marie, 1949 box 364 folder 10 Dye, Marie, undated box 364 folder 11 Eicher, Joanne B., 1967 box 364 folder 12 Gibson, Duane L., 1956 box 364 folder 13 Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 </td <td>Bonnen, James T., 1968</td> <td>box 364</td> <td>folder 8</td>	Bonnen, James T., 1968	box 364	folder 8
bye, Marie, undated box 364 folder 11 Eicher, Joanne B., 1967 box 364 folder 12 Gibson, Duane L., 1956 box 364 folder 13 Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 19 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuity, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 27 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 30 Melder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 31 Muelder, Milto	Dressel, Paul L., 1968, undated	box 364	folder 9
Bicker, Joanne B., 1967 box 364 folder 12 Gibson, Duane L., 1956 box 364 folder 13 Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 19 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 30 Neviller, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Nygren,	Dye, Marie, 1949	box 364	folder 10
Gibson, Duane L., 1956 box 364 folder 13 Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jacanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1965 box 364 folder 32 Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956 box 364 folder 33	Dye, Marie, undated	box 364	folder 11
Hardin, Clifford M., 1953 box 364 folder 14 Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jaanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Por	Eicher, Joanne B., 1967	box 364	folder 12
Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968 box 364 folder 15 Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 27 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1957-1966 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957-1956 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma	Gibson, Duane L., 1956	box 364	folder 13
Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964 box 364 folder 16 Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 27 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1955-1966 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35 Porter, Thelma, 19	Hardin, Clifford M., 1953	box 364	folder 14
Krueger, Jean, 1924 box 364 folder 17 Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 19 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuity, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1955-1960 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35 Porter, Thelma, 1959 box 364 folder 35	Jacobson, Margaret M., 1968	box 364	folder 15
Lee, Jeanette A., 1963 box 364 folder 18 Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 19 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 35 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35	Kotzin, Rhoda H., 1964	box 364	folder 16
Lee, Jeanette A., 1964 box 364 folder 19 Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 27 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966 box 364 folder 30 Neveille, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 30 Neveille, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 32 Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35 Porter, Thelma, 1959 box 364 folder 35	Krueger, Jean, 1924	box 364	folder 17
Lee, Jeanette A., 1965 box 364 folder 20 Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 32 Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35	Lee, Jeanette A., 1963	box 364	folder 18
Lee, Jeanette A., 1966 box 364 folder 21 Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 32 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1959 box 364 folder 35	Lee, Jeanette A., 1964	box 364	folder 19
Lee, Jeanette A., 1967 box 364 folder 22 Lee, Jeanette A., 1968 box 364 folder 23 Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated box 364 folder 24 McKeegan, Margaret, 1956 box 364 folder 25 McQuitty, Louis S., 1964 box 364 folder 26 Mayo, Mary, 1881 box 364 folder 27 Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960 box 364 folder 28 Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966 box 364 folder 29 Muelder, Milton E., 1964 box 364 folder 30 Neville, Howard R., 1967 box 364 folder 31 Nygren, Gertrude, 1962 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956 box 364 folder 33 Porter, Thelma, 1957 box 364 folder 34 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35 Porter, Thelma, 1958 box 364 folder 35	Lee, Jeanette A., 1965	box 364	folder 20
Lee, Jeanette A., 1968box 364folder 23Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undatedbox 364folder 24McKeegan, Margaret, 1956box 364folder 25McQuitty, Louis S., 1964box 364folder 26Mayo, Mary, 1881box 364folder 27Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Lee, Jeanette A., 1966	box 364	folder 21
Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undatedbox 364folder 24McKeegan, Margaret, 1956box 364folder 25McQuitty, Louis S., 1964box 364folder 26Mayo, Mary, 1881box 364folder 27Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 30Nuelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 35	Lee, Jeanette A., 1967	box 364	folder 22
McKeegan, Margaret, 1956box 364folder 25McQuitty, Louis S., 1964box 364folder 26Mayo, Mary, 1881box 364folder 27Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 35	Lee, Jeanette A., 1968	box 364	folder 23
McQuitty, Louis S., 1964box 364folder 26Mayo, Mary, 1881box 364folder 27Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Lee, Jeanette A., 1969, 1971, undated	box 364	folder 24
Mayo, Mary, 1881box 364folder 27Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	McKeegan, Margaret, 1956	box 364	folder 25
Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960box 364folder 28Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	McQuitty, Louis S., 1964	box 364	folder 26
Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966box 364folder 29Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Mayo, Mary, 1881	box 364	folder 27
Muelder, Milton E., 1964box 364folder 30Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Miller, Paul A., 1959-1960	box 364	folder 28
Neville, Howard R., 1967box 364folder 31Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Miller, Paul A., 1965-1966	box 364	folder 29
Nygren, Gertrude, 1962box 364folder 32Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Muelder, Milton E., 1964	box 364	folder 30
Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956box 364folder 33Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Neville, Howard R., 1967	box 364	folder 31
Porter, Thelma, 1957box 364folder 34Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Nygren, Gertrude, 1962	box 364	folder 32
Porter, Thelma, 1958box 364folder 35Porter, Thelma, 1959box 364folder 36	Porter, Thelma, 1955-1956	box 364	folder 33
Porter, Thelma, 1959 box 364 folder 36	Porter, Thelma, 1957	box 364	folder 34
	Porter, Thelma, 1958	box 364	folder 35
Porter, Thelma, 1960box 364folder 37	Porter, Thelma, 1959	box 364	folder 36
	Porter, Thelma, 1960	box 364	folder 37

Porter, Thelma, 1961	box 364	folder 38
Porter, Thelma, 1962	box 364	folder 39
Porter, Thelma, 1963	box 364	folder 40
Porter, Thelma, undated	box 364	folder 41
Rodman, Hyman, 1968	box 364	folder 42
Rutledge, Aaron, 1965	box 364	folder 43
Schlater, Jean Davis, 1966	box 364	folder 44
Seelye, Alfred L., 1963	box 364	folder 45
West, Jerry S., 1968	box 364	folder 46
Wittwer, Sulvan H., 1965	box 364	folder 47
Author Unknown, 1917, 1962, 1965	box 364	folder 48
Student Labor, 1917	box 364	folder 49

Student Studies

Title/Description	Instances	
Curriculum Evaluation, 1956-1958	box 364	folder 50
Curriculum Evaluation, undated	box 364	folder 51
Freshman Students Indicating Home Economics Preference, 1958	box 364	folder 52
High School Recruitment, 1957-1958	box 364	folder 53
Home Economics Experimental Study, undated	box 364	folder 54
Honors College Students, 1957	box 364	folder 55
Response to New Curriculum, 1941	box 364	folder 56

Senior Students ("Student Questionnaires")

Title/Description	Instances	
Findings, 1943	box 364	folder 57
Findings, 1956	box 364	folder 58
Completed Questionnaires, 1943	box 364	folder 59
Completed Questionnaires, 1943	box 364	folder 60
Completed Questionnaires, 1943	box 364	folder 61
Completed Questionnaires, 1943	box 364	folder 62
Completed Questionnaires, 1943	box 364	folder 63
Blank Questionnaires, 1941, 1960	box 364	folder 64

Social Attitudes, undated	box 364	folder 65
Summer School, 1957-1958	box 364	folder 66
Wartime Adjustments, 1917	box 364	folder 67
Wartime Adjustments, 1942-1944, undated	box 364	folder 68
Works Projects Administration Museum Project, 1938-1941	box 364	folder 69

Workshops, Conferences, and Institutes

tle/Description	Instances	
Administrators' Workshop on Home Economics in Higher Education, 1960	box 364	folder 70-72
Child Study Association Conference, 1958	box 364	folder 73
College Teachers of Textiles and Clothing. Central Region Meeting, 1945	box 364	folder 74
College Teachers of Textiles and Clothing. Central Region Meeting, 1963	box 364	folder 75
Computer-Assisted Instruction in Home Economics, 1972	box 364	folder 76
Cooperative Extension Service, 1957	box 364	folder 77
Cooperative Extension Service, 1958	box 364	folder 78
Cooperative Extension Service, 1959	box 364	folder 79
Cooperative Extension Service, 1960	box 364	folder 80
Cooperative Extension/Continuing Education Conference, 1958	box 364	folder 81
Cooperative Extension Marketing Conference, 1956	box 364	folder 82
Cooperative Extension Marketing Conference, 1957	box 364	folder 83
Cooperative Extension Marketing Conference, 1959	box 364	folder 84
Faculty Workshop (Gull Lake Conference), 1965	box 365	folder 1
Faculty Workshop (Gull Lake Conference), 1965	box 365	folder 2
Faculty Workshop (Gull Lake Conference), 1965	box 365	folder 3
Faculty Workshop on Working with Public Relations, 1960	box 365	folder 4
Faculty Workshop on Working with High Scholarship Students, 1957	box 365	folder 5
Family Living Seminar (Haven Hill Conference), 1957	box 365	folder 6
Home and Family Life Curriculum Workshop, 1948	box 365	folder 7
Home Economics Administrative Workshop, 1960	box 365	folder 8
Home Economics Club Workshop, 1954	box 365	folder 9

Home Economics in Homemaking in the Lansing Area Conference, 1956	box 365	folder 10
Home Economics Teacher Educators' Conference, 1958	box 365	folder 11
Homemakers' Conference, 1962, 1964	box 365	folder 12
Homemaking Teachers' State Conference, 1958	box 365	folder 13
Home Management Conference (Conceptual Frameworks: Process of Home Management), 1964	box 365	folder 14
Home Management Conference (The Interrelationship of Values and Decision Making in Home Management), 1955	box 365	folder 15
Institutional Administration and Foods and Nutrition Day, 1952	box 365	folder 16
Learning Resources for Higher Education Conference, 1962	box 365	folder 17
Michigan Home Demonstration Staff Conference, 1957	box 365	folder 18
Michigan Home Economics and 4-H Extension Staff Conference, 1960	box 365	folder 19
Michigan Nutrition Day, 1952	box 365	folder 20
Modern Lighting Techniques Workshop, 1958	box 365	folder 21
National Seminar and Workshop for Home Economics Research Administrators, 1967	box 365	folder 22
National Symposium on Home Demonstration Work, 1958	box 365	folder 23
National Workshop on Agricultural Marketing Research, undated	box 365	folder 24
North Central Association Workshop for College Teachers of Home Economics, 1946	box 365	folder 25
North Central Association Workshop in General Education, 1946	box 365	folder 26
North Central Association Workshop in Higher Education, 1946	box 365	folder 27
Organization and Management Workshop, 1950	box 365	folder 28
Public Communication Techniques of Food and Nutrition Workshop, undated	box 365	folder 29
School Lunch Cooks and Cooks Managers, 1951	box 365	folder 30
School Lunch Cooks and Cooks Managers, 1953	box 365	folder 31
School Lunch Cooks and Cooks Mangers, 1956	box 365	folder 32
Studies and Research in the Sociological Aspects of Clothing Conference, 1948-1951	box 365	folder 33
Upper Peninsula District Extension Conference, 1962	box 365	folder 34
otentialities of Women in the Middle years Symposia, 1955	box 2376	folder 1

Human Ecology The First Decade "A Collection Bibliography	box 2376	folder 2
of", 1970-1980		
Annual Evaluation and Report, 1980-1981	box 2376	volume
		unknown
		container
Home Economics Research Assessment Planning Projections	box 2377	folder 10
(HERAPP) Workshop, 1977		
NC-120 Quality and Safety of Foods in Housekeeping Institutions, 1978	box 2377	folder 11
NCA-5 (North Central Administrators) Part I, 1973	box 2377	folder 12
NCA-5 Part II, 1973	box 2377	folder 13
NCA-5 Part I, 1974	box 2377	folder 14
NCA-5 Part II, 1974	box 2377	folder 15
NCA-5, 1975	box 2377	folder 16
NCA-5, 1976	box 2377	folder 17
NCA-5 North Central Research Status Study (Schrank) Part I, 1973-1974	box 2377	folder 18
Title/Description	Instances	
Part II	box 2377	folder 19
Part III	box 2377	folder 20
Speech Delivered at Michigan Homemaking Teachers Conference at Kellogg Center by Beatrice Paolucci, November 14, 1958	box 2378	folder 54
The Creative Woman event program, [event by Richard Graham at College Week for Women], undated	box 2378	folder 55

4. General Correspondence of the Dean

le/Description	Instances	
016-1918, undated	box 365	folder 35
arch-April, June-September, December 1929	box 365	folder 36
ecember 1929, January, March-December 1930	box 365	folder 37
uary-April, June-July, September, November-December 1932	box 365	folder 38
pruary-May, August, October, December 1933	box 365	folder 39
pruary-November 1934	box 365	folder 40

February-June, December 1935

	box 365	folder 41
January, June-August, October-November 1936	box 365	folder 42
December 1936, January, June-July, September-October 1937	box 365	folder 43
April-June, September-December 1938	box 365	folder 44
January-March, August-December 1939	box 365	folder 45
January-February, April-June 1940	box 365	folder 46
July-November, 1940	box 365	folder 47
March-June, 1941	box 365	folder 48
July-December 1941	box 365	folder 49
December 1941, January-June 1942	box 365	folder 50
July-December 1942	box 365	folder 51
July, May 1942, January-March 1943	box 365	folder 52
April-June 1943	box 365	folder 53
June, July-September 1943	box 365	folder 54
October-December 1943	box 365	folder 55
November 1943, January-March 1944	box 365	folder 56
March, April-June 1944	box 365	folder 57
June, July-September 1944	box 365	folder 58
September, October 1944	box 365	folder 59
November 1944	box 365	folder 60
October, December 1944	box 365	folder 61
December 1944, January-March 1945	box 365	folder 62
March-June 1945	box 365	folder 63
February, June, July-September 1945	box 365	folder 64
February, October-December 1945	box 365	folder 65
January-March 1946	box 365	folder 66
April-June 1946	box 365	folder 67
July-December 1946	box 365	folder 68
January-March 1947	box 365	folder 69
March, April-June 1947	box 365	folder 70
July-September 1947	box 365	folder 71
October-December 1947	box 365	folder 72

January-March 1948	box 365	folder 73
April-June 1948	box 365	folder 74
July-September 1948	box 365	folder 75
October-December 1948	box 365	folder 76
October 1948, January-March 1949	box 365	folder 77
March, April-June 1949	box 365	folder 78
July-September 1949	box 365	folder 79
October-December 1949	box 365	folder 80
December 1949, January-March 1950	box 365	folder 81
April-June 1950	box 365	folder 82
July-September 1950	box 365	folder 83
October-December 1950	box 365	folder 84
January-March 1951	box 379	folder 1
April-June 1951	box 379	folder 2
July-December 1951	box 379	folder 3
November 1951-March 1952	box 379	folder 4
May-September 1952	box 379	folder 5
September-October 1952	box 379	folder 6
November-December 1952	box 379	folder 7
January-February 1953	box 379	folder 8
January, May-June 1953	box 379	folder 9
February-April 1953	box 379	folder 10
July-August 1953	box 379	folder 11
August-October 1953	box 379	folder 12
November-December 1953	box 379	folder 13
December 1953–January 1954	box 379	folder 14
January-February 1954	box 379	folder 15
January-March 1954	box 379	folder 16
January, March, April 1954	box 379	folder 17
April-May 1954	box 379	folder 18
May, June, July, October 1954	box 379	folder 19
January, March, June-December 1955	box 379	folder 20

January-April 1956	box 379	folder 21
April-September, December 1956	box 379	folder 22
December 1956, January-November 1957	box 379	folder 23
January-March, May, June, August, October-December 1958	box 379	folder 24
January-June, August-September 1959	box 379	folder 25
1960, 1961, 1962, 1964, 1969	box 379	folder 26
Undated	box 379	folder 27

5. Committee Records

Title/Description	Instances	
Committee Lists, 1949-1956, 1958-1960, undated	box 379	folder 28

Educational Policy Committee

ïtle/Description	Instances	
Minutes, 1958-1959	box 379	folder 29
Home Economics in a Changing World Workshop, 1957	box 379	folder 30
Home Economics in a Changing World Workshop, 1958	box 379	folder 31
Home Economics in a Changing World Workshop, 1958	box 379	folder 32
Home Economics in a Changing World Workshop, 1958	box 379	folder 33
Home Economics in a Changing World Workshop, 1958	box 379	folder 34
Faculty Workshop on Core Curriculum, Dean Porters Presentation, 1959	box 379	folder 35

Faculty Workshop on Core Curriculum

Title/Description	Instances	
Study Materials, 1959	box 379	folder 36
Reports and Proposals, 1959	box 379	folder 37
"A Report of the Process Used in Revising Curriculum I the College of Home Economics", 1962	box 379	folder 38
Miscellaneous, 1959-1960	box 379	folder 39

Faculty Advisory Committee to the Dean

Title/Description

Minutes, September 1960-June 1961

Instances

	box 379	folder 40
Minutes, September 1961-June 1962	box 379	folder 41
Minutes, September 1962-June 1963	box 379	folder 42
Minutes, September 1963-June 1964	box 379	folder 43
Minutes, September 1964-June 1965	box 379	folder 44
Minutes, September 1964-June 1965	box 379	folder 45
Minutes, September 1965-December 1965	box 379	folder 46
Correspondence, September 1960-June 1961	box 379	folder 47
Correspondence, September 1961-March 1962	box 379	folder 48
Correspondence, November 1962-June 1963	box 379	folder 49
Correspondence, September 1963-July 1964	box 379	folder 50
Correspondence, September 1964-January 1966	box 379	folder 51
Committee Assignments, 1962-1966	box 379	folder 52

Faculty Relations Committee

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1957-1958	box 379	folder 53
Minutes and Supporting Documents, 1955-1958	box 379	folder 54
Correspondence, 1953, 1955, 1958-1960, undated	box 379	folder 55

Faculty Student Relations Committee

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1952-1957	box 379	folder 60
Minutes, 1950-1954	box 379	folder 61
Minutes, 1958-1960, 1964(?), undated	box 379	folder 62
Alumni Relations Subcommittee, 1952, 1958	box 379	folder 63
Communications Planning Subcommittee, 1958-1959, undated	box 379	folder 64
Miscellaneous, 1956, 1957, 1959, undated	box 379	folder 65

Graduate Faculty Meeting Minutes

Title/Description	Instances		
Graduate Faculty Meeting – Minutes, 1947, 1948-1953	box 359	folder 37	
Graduate Faculty Meeting – Minutes, January 1954-May 1955	box 359	folder 38	

The Report of the Committee on the Future of Home Economics, box 359 folder 74 January 1968

^ Return to Table of Contents

6. All University Committee Records

Title/Description	Instances	
Committee on Admission to Upper College, 1957	box 380	folder 1
Graduate Council, 1957	box 380	folder 2
Graduate Council, 1958	box 380	folder 3
Graduate Council, 1959	box 380	folder 4
Graduate Council, 1960	box 380	folder 5
Graduate Council, July-December 1960	box 380	folder 6
Graduate Council, 1961-1963	box 380	folder 7
Graduate Council, undated	box 380	folder 8
Special Committee on Educational Goals and Related Matters, 1948-1949	box 380	folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

7. Curriculum Files

Title/Description	Instances	
Continuing Education (Adult Education), 1951-1952, 1964, 1966	box 380	folder 10
Cooperative Extension Education, 1935	box 380	folder 11
Cooperative Extension Education, 1956-1963	box 380	folder 12
Cooperative Extension Education, 1964-1965	box 380	folder 13
Cooperative Extension Education, 1901 1905		
Core Curriculum Title/Description	Instances	
Core Curriculum	Instances box 380	folder 14
Core Curriculum Title/Description		folder 14 folder 15
Core Curriculum Title/Description General, 1948, 1950	box 380	

General, 1962, 1964-1966	box 380	folder 18
General, undated	box 380	folder 19
Food and Nutrition, 1940-1944	box 380	folder 20
Home Management and Child Development, 1940-1944	box 380	folder 21
Textiles, Clothing, and Related Arts, 1940-1944	box 380	folder 22
Courses Outside the Home Economics Department, 1940-1944	box 380	folder 23
Curriculum Revision of 1939, 1938-1940	box 380	folder 24
Curriculum Revision of 1941, 1936-1939	box 380	folder 25
Curriculum Revision of 1941, 1940-1941	box 380	folder 26
Curriculum Revision of 1941, 1942-1944, undated	box 380	folder 27
Curriculum Revision of 1951, 1951	box 380	folder 28
Curriculum Revision of 1951, 1952	box 380	folder 29
Curriculum Revision of 1961, 1957, 1959	box 380	folder 30
Curriculum Revision of 1961, March-April 1961	box 380	folder 31
Curriculum Revision of 1961, May-June 1961	box 380	folder 32
Curriculum Revision of 1961, October-December 1961	box 380	folder 33
Curriculum Revision of 1961, undated	box 380	folder 34
Curriculum Revision of 1964, 1964	box 380	folder 35

Department of Food and Nutrition

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1941, 1944, 1947-1948, 1951, 1953, 1955-1957	box 380	folder 36
General, 1959, 1961, 1963-1964, undated	box 380	folder 37
Objectives for Majors, 1936, 1939-1942	box 380	folder 38
Objectives for Majors, 1944, 1950-1951, 1959, undated	box 380	folder 39
Objectives for Majors, undated	box 380	folder 40

Department of Home Management and Child Development

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1939, 1944, 1941, 1945, 1959, 1960, undated	box 380	folder 41
Objectives for Majors, 1944, 1949, 1960, undated	box 380	folder 42

Department of Institution Administration

Instances

General, 1940, 1941-1943, 1944-1956, 1948-1949, 1961,1963-1964, undated	box 380	folder 43	
Objectives for Majors, 1940, 1944, 1961, undated	box 380	folder 44	

Department of Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1939, 1940, 1942, 1951	box 380	folder 45
General, 1957	box 380	folder 46
General, 1960, 1961, undated	box 380	folder 47
General, 1960-1964, undated	box 380	folder 48
Objectives for Interior Design Major, undated	box 380	folder 49
Objectives for Related Arts Major, 1944, undated	box 381	folder 1
Objectives for Retailing Major, 1940, 1944, 1961, undated	box 381	folder 2
Objectives for Textiles and Clothing Major, 1940, 1944	box 381	folder 3
Freshman Curriculum, 1936-1937	box 381	folder 4
Freshman Curriculum, 1938	box 381	folder 5
Freshman Curriculum, 1939, 1942, 1949, undated	box 381	folder 6

Graduate Education

Title/Description	Instances	
Doctoral Program, 1950-1951, 1954, undated	box 381	folder 7
Master's Degree in General Home Economics, 1945, 1956-1957	box 381	folder 8
Honors College, 1959-1960	box 381	folder 9
Joint Programs, 1949-1951	box 381	folder 10
Senior Seminar, 1961	box 381	folder 11
Senior Seminar, 1962	box 381	folder 12
Senior Seminar, 1963, undated	box 381	folder 13

Senior Testing Program

Title/Description	Instances		
Background Materials, 1938-1940	box 381	folder 14	
Background Materials, 1941, 1943, 1945, undated	box 381	folder 15	
Comprehensive Exam Score Analyses, 1941	box 381	folder 16	
Comprehensive Exam Score Analyses, 1942	box 381	folder 17	
Sophomore Curriculum, 1937, 1941-1943, undated	box 381	folder 18	

Teaching Major, 1940, 1945, 1951-1952	box 381	folder 19
Teaching Major, 1954-1955	box 381	folder 20
Teaching Major, 1958, 1960-1961, 1967, undated	box 381	folder 21
Two-Year Programs, 1944	box 381	folder 22
Vocational Education, 1963-1967	box 381	folder 23
Dom Sc. [Domestic Science] 1a, 1b, 1c (photocopies), 1910-1913	box 2378	folder 44
Student Paper- Home Economics Teaching on Secondary Levels by Anna Billings [restricted], 1949	box 2378	folder 45
Course of Study in Cooking, circa 1910	box 2378	folder 46
Investigation for the Undergraduate- Experimental Problems as Worked outessay, undated	box 2378	folder 47
Student Paper- The Most for Your Training by Nancy Cribbs [restricted], 1949	box 2378	folder 48
Class notes, 1912-1915	box 2378	folder 49
Experiment Notes, 1928	box 2378	folder 50
Experiment Notes, 1928	box 2378	folder 51
Edith Lenox- Class Notes, 1910-1914	box 2378	folder 52
Class Notes, 1911-1912	box 2378	folder 53
Bricks and Mortar An Architectural Tour of MSU [for Interior Design Historic Preservation Class], undated	drawer F.D.	folder 21

8. Home Economics Division/College Course Outlines

č		
Title/Description	Instances	
HE 11, undated	box 381	folder 24
HE 15, 1924	box 381	folder 25
HE 54, undated	box 381	folder 26
HE 80, undated	box 381	folder 27
HE 93, 1926	box 381	folder 28
HE 101a, undated	box 381	folder 29
HE 106, 1927	box 381	folder 30
HE 150 b, circa 1929-1931, 1935, undated	box 381	folder 31
HE 158, undated	box 381	folder 32

HE 160, 1956, undated	box 381	folder 33
HE 161, 1939, undated	box 381	folder 34
HE 161a, 1938	box 381	folder 35-39
HE 161a, 1938-1939, undated	box 381	folder 40
HE 161a, b. 170, 1939, undated	box 381	folder 41
HE 161b, 1938, undated	box 381	folder 42
HE 161b, 1939, undated	box 381	folder 43
HE 161c, 1939	box 381	folder 44
HE 170, undated	box 381	folder 45
HE 180, undated	box 381	folder 46
HE 210, 1927, 1936	box 381	folder 47
HE 210. 241, 1926 1927, 1934-1936, undated	box 381	folder 48
HE 218, 1935	box 381	folder 49
HE 241, 1935, 1937, undated	box 381	folder 50
HE 303, 1935	box 381	folder 51
HE 311, 1931-1935, undated	box 381	folder 52
HE 324, undated	box 381	folder 53
HE 330, undated	box 381	folder 54
HE 334, undated	box 381	folder 55
HE 339b, c, undated	box 381	folder 57
HE 345a, undated	box 381	folder 58
HE 345b, 1948	box 381	folder 59
HE 352a, undated	box 381	folder 60
HE 352c, 1934, 1935	box 381	folder 61
HE 353a, undated	box 381	folder 62
HE 382a, undated	box 381	folder 63
HE 384, undated	box 381	folder 64
HE 393, undated	box 381	folder 65
HE 395, undated	box 381	folder 66
HE 393 and 395, undated	box 381	folder 67
HE 396, undated	box 381	folder 68
HE 400h, 1959	box 381	folder 69

HE 412, 1932-1936	box 381	folder 70
HE 415, 1926	box 381	folder 71
HE 416, 1926, 1927	box 381	folder 72
HE 417, 1924	box 381	folder 73
HE 417, undated	box 381	folder 74
HE 437, 1927	box 381	folder 75
HE 450, 1965	box 381	folder 76
HE 455, 1935, undated	box 382	folder 1
HE 473, 1936	box 382	folder 2
HE 483, 1928, undated	box 382	folder 3
HE 494, undated	box 382	folder 4
HE 550, 1956	box 382	folder 5
HE 850, 1960-1961, 1963-1964	box 382	folder 6

9. Food and Nutrition Department Course Outlines

Title/Description	Instances	
F&N 100, 1952, undated	box 382	folder 7
F&N 101, 1937-1939	box 382	folder 8
F&N 101, 1938, undated	box 382	folder 9
F&N 101, undated	box 382	folder 10
F&N 101, undated	box 382	folder 11
F&N 101, undated	box 382	folder 12
F&N 102, 1940-1941, 1944, 1949, 1961-1962	box 382	folder 13
F&N 102, 1963, undated	box 382	folder 14
F&N 102, undated	box 382	folder 15
F&N 106, 1938-1939	box 382	folder 16
F&N 200, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 17
F&N 200, undated	box 382	folder 18
F&N 201, undated	box 382	folder 19
F&N 202, 1940, 1944, undated	box 382	folder 20
F&N 202c & 209c, undated	box 382	folder 21

F&N 210, 1936, 1939, undated	box 382	folder 22
F&N 210 & 241, undated	box 382	folder 23
F&N 218, 1935-1936, undated	box 382	folder 24
F&N 220, 1962, 1964	box 382	folder 25
F&N 239, 1938, 1950, 1957, 1960, undated	box 382	folder 26
F&N 239, undated	box 382	folder 27
F&N 239, undated	box 382	folder 28
F&N 241, 1935-1939, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 29
F&N 301, 1936, 1941-1942, undated	box 382	folder 30
F&N 302, 1942, 1944, undated	box 382	folder 31
F&N 303, undated	box 382	folder 32
F&N 303, undated	box 382	folder 33
F&N 304, 1942, undated	box 382	folder 34
F&N 308, 1939, 1940, 1944, undated	box 382	folder 35
F&N 310, 1941-1944, undated	box 382	folder 36
F&N 311, undated	box 382	folder 37
F&N 314, 1942	box 382	folder 38
F&N 350, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 39
F&N 403, 404, 405, 1962	box 382	folder 40
F&N 403, 1961, undated	box 382	folder 41
F&N 404, 1943, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 42
F&N 405, undated	box 382	folder 43
F&N 406, undated	box 382	folder 44
F&N 452, 1962	box 382	folder 45
F&N 461, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 46
F&N 462, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 47
F&N 463, undated	box 382	folder 48
F&N 464, 1962-1963, undated	box 382	folder 49
F&N 500, 1940	box 382	folder 50
F&N 825, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 51

10. Home Management and Child Development Course Outlines

10. nome Management and Child Development Course Outlines			
Title/Description	Instances		
HMCD 133a, 1944	box 382	folder 52	
HMCD 140, 1962	box 382	folder 53	
HMCD 161, undated	box 382	folder 54	
HMCD 173, 1962	box 382	folder 55	
HMCD 231b, undated	box 382	folder 56	
HMCD 261, 1962, undated	box 382	folder 57	
HMCD 261, undated	box 382	folder 58	
HMCD 310, 1962	box 382	folder 59	
HMCD 331, 1963, 1964	box 382	folder 60	
HMCD 332, 1962, 1964, undated	box 382	folder 61	
HMCD 332a, undated	box 382	folder 62	
HMCD 335, 1961-1962, undated	box 382	folder 63	
HMCD 336a, undated	box 382	folder 64	
HMCD 339, 1942, undated	box 382	folder 65	
HMCD 362, 1962	box 382	folder 66	
HMCD 364, 1941, undated	box 382	folder 67	
HMCD 368, undated	box 382	folder 68	
HMCD 369, 1962	box 382	folder 69	
HMCD 432a, undated	box 382	folder 70	
HMCD 435, 1962	box 382	folder 71	
HMCD 435b, undated	box 382	folder 72	
HMCD 437, 1962	box 382	folder 73	
HMCD 437a, 1944	box 382	folder 74	
HMCD 439, 1962	box 382	folder 75	
HMCD 439a, undated	box 382	folder 76	
HMCD 444, 1962	box 382	folder 77	
HMCD 446, 1962	box 382	folder 78	
HMCD 461, 1962	box 382	folder 79	
HMCD 463, 1962	box 382	folder 80	
HMCD 464a & b, 1962	box 383	folder 1	

HMCD 464a 467, 468, 1962	box 383	folder 2
HMCD 465, undated	box 383	folder 3
HMCD 466a, undated	box 383	folder 4
HMCD 800a, undated	box 383	folder 5
HMCD 862, 1962	box 383	folder 6
HMCD 915, 1962	box 383	folder 7
HMCD 932, 1962	box 383	folder 8
HMCD 933, 1962	box 383	folder 9
HMCD 935, 1962	box 383	folder 10
HMCD Unnumbered, 1944, 1960, undated	box 383	folder 11

11. Institution Administration Department Course Outlines

Title/Description	Instances	
IA 121, undated	box 383	folder 12
IA 321, undated	box 383	folder 13
IA 322, 322b, 422, 1935-1936	box 383	folder 14
IA 324, 1935-1936	box 383	folder 15
IA 324, 1937-1938	box 383	folder 16
IA 325, undated	box 383	folder 17
IA 327, undated	box 383	folder 18
IA 423, undated	box 383	folder 19
IA 424, undated	box 383	folder 20
IA 425, 425a, 1962	box 383	folder 21
IA 426, 426a, undated	box 383	folder 22
IA 428, undated	box 383	folder 23

^ Return to Table of Contents

12. Textiles, Clothing and Related Arts Department Course Outlines

Title/Description	Instances	
TCRA 140, 1950, 1960, 1961, 1962, 1964	box 383	folder 24

TCRA 140, 1964	box 383	folder 25
TCRA 140a, undated	box 383	folder 26
TCRA 141, 1962	box 383	folder 27
TCRA 142, undated	box 383	folder 28
TCRA 150, 1935, 1936, undated	box 383	folder 29
TCRA 150a, 1939, 1948, 1951, undated	box 383	folder 30
TCRA 151, undated	box 383	folder 31
TCRA 152, 1961, 1962	box 383	folder 32
TCRA 170, 1933-1935, undated	box 383	folder 33
TCRA 170, 1935-1936	box 383	folder 34
TCRA 170, 1937-1938	box 383	folder 35
TCRA 170, 1939-1942, undated	box 383	folder 36
TCRA 170, 1941-1942	box 383	folder 37
TCRA 170, 1946, 1948	box 383	folder 38
TCRA 177, 1945	box 383	folder 39
TCRA 180, 1937	box 383	folder 40
TCRA 200, 1962	box 383	folder 41
TCRA 250d, 1962	box 383	folder 42
TCRA 259a, 1957	box 383	folder 43
TCRA 261, undated	box 383	folder 44
TCRA 270, 1962	box 383	folder 45
TCRA 276, 1946, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 46
TCRA 281, 1940, 1941, 1942, 1944, undated	box 383	folder 47
TCRA 287, undated	box 383	folder 48
TCRA 291, undated	box 383	folder 49
TCRA 293, undated	box 383	folder 50
TCRA 294, undated	box 383	folder 51
TCRA 301, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 52
TCRA 302, undated	box 383	folder 53
TCRA 303, undated	box 383	folder 54
TCRA 304, undated	box 383	folder 55
TCRA 306, undated	box 383	folder 56

TCRA 341, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 57
TCRA 350, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 58
TCRA 350b, 1937	box 383	folder 59
TCRA 352, 1936, 1952	box 383	folder 60
TCRA 352c, 1941, 1945	box 383	folder 61
TCRA 352d, undated	box 383	folder 62
TCRA 353a, 1935, 1962	box 383	folder 63
TCRA 353a, 1960	box 383	folder 64
TCRA 355, 1962	box 383	folder 65
TCRA 357, 1942	box 383	folder 66
TCRA 372, 1933-1934	box 383	folder 67
TCRA 372, 1935-1936	box 383	folder 68
TCRA 372, 1937-1938	box 383	folder 69
TCRA 372, 1940	box 383	folder 70
TCRA 372, 1941, 1943, undated	box 383	folder 71
TCRA 372, 1951, 1961, 1962	box 383	folder 72
TCRA 372a, 1938	box 383	folder 73
TCRA 373, 1951, 1962	box 383	folder 74
TCRA 375, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 75
TCRA 380, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 76
TCRA 381, undated	box 383	folder 77
TCRA 382, 1941, 1942, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 78
TCRA 382 & 384, undated	box 383	folder 79
TCRA 382a, 1942, undated	box 383	folder 80
TCRA 383, undated	box 383	folder 81
TCRA 384, 1940, 1941, undated	box 383	folder 82
TCRA 384a, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 83
TCRA 386, 1942, undated	box 383	folder 84
TCRA 392, 1962, 1963	box 383	folder 85
TCRA 393, 1937, 1941, 1945, 1948, 1962, 1963, undated	box 383	folder 86
TCRA 395, undated	box 383	folder 87
TCRA 395 & 396, undated	box 383	folder 88

TCRA 396, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 89
TCRA 396a, 1939, 1940	box 383	folder 90
TCRA 402, 1961	box 383	folder 91
TCRA 403, 1962	box 383	folder 92
TCRA 404, 1962	box 383	folder 93
TCRA 405a & b, undated	box 383	folder 94
TCRA 406, undated	box 383	folder 95
TCRA 441, undated	box 383	folder 96
TCRA 442, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 97
TCRA 452c, 1957-1959, undated	box 383	folder 98
TCRA 452d, 1962	box 383	folder 99
TCRA 454a, 1935, 1940, 1942	box 383	folder 100
TCRA 454b, 1946	box 383	folder 101
TCRA 455, 1937, 1961	box 383	folder 102
TCRA 455, 1938	box 383	folder 103
TCRA 455B, 1938-1940	box 383	folder 104
TCRA 456, undated	box 383	folder 105
TCRA 459, 1961, undated	box 383	folder 106
TCRA 471, 1961, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 107
TCRA 472, undated	box 383	folder 108
TCRA 473, 1936, 1941, undated	box 383	folder 109
TCRA 474, undated	box 383	folder 110
TCRA 483, 1942, 1962	box 383	folder 111
TCRA 483a, undated	box 383	folder 112
TCRA 483b, 1942, undated	box 383	folder 113
TCRA 484, 1962	box 383	folder 114
TCRA 485, 1940, undated	box 383	folder 115
TCRA 486, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 116
TCRA 488, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 117
TCRA 490, undated	box 383	folder 118
TCRA 493, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 119
TCRA 494, 1941, 1944, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 120

TCRA 495, undated	box 383	folder 121
TCRA 497, 1962	box 383	folder 122
TCRA 800d, 1962	box 383	folder 123
TCRA 809, 1961, undated	box 383	folder 124
TCRA 843, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 125
TCRA 856, 1962	box 383	folder 126
TCRA Unnumbered Course, 1938, 1939, 1958, undated	box 383	folder 127

13. Short Course Outlines

Title/Description	Instances	
Food Supervisors Course, 1946, 1958, 1960	box 383	folder 128
Hospital Food Service Supervisors Course, 1961	box 383	folder 129
Hospital Food Service Supervisors Course, 1962, undated	box 383	folder 131
Hospital Food Service Supervisors Course, 1957, 1957-1958	box 383	folder 131
Hospital Housekeepers Course, 1949	box 383	folder 132
Hospital Housekeepers Course, 1950, 1950-1951	box 383	folder 133
Hospital Housekeepers Course, 1951	box 383	folder 134
Hospital Housekeepers Course, 1952	box 383	folder 135
Miscellaneous Courses, 1944, 1952-1953, undated	box 383	folder 136

^ Return to Table of Contents

14. Research Records

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Research Accomplishments Reports, 1963-1966	box 383	folder 137
Annual Research Accomplishments Reports, 1967-1969	box 383	folder 138
Annual Research Accomplishments Reports, 1968-1971	box 383	folder 138a

Agricultural Experiment Station

Title/Description	Instances	
Cooperative State Research Service Program Review, 1965	box 383	folder 139
Correspondence, 1925, 1928-1931, 1934-1936	box 383	folder 140

Correspondence, 1941, 1943, 1945-1947, 1949 box 383 folder 141 Correspondence, 1962-1969 box 383 folder 142 Project Outlines, 1923-1928, 1930-1932 box 383 folder 143 Project Outlines, 1935-1936, 1938-1939 box 383 folder 144 Project Outlines, 1941-1942 box 383 folder 145 Project Outlines, 1943-1944 box 383 folder 146 Project Outlines, 1943 box 383 folder 147 Project Outlines, 1943 box 383 folder 147 Project Outlines, 1946 box 383 folder 148 Project Outlines, 1946 box 383 folder 148 Project Outlines, 1947 box 383 folder 149 Project Outlines, 1948 box 383 folder 149 Progress Reports, 1926 box 384 folder 1 Progress Reports, 1927 box 384 folder 2 Progress Reports, 1928 box 384 folder 4 Progress Reports, 1920 box 384 folder 4 Progress Reports, 1931 box 384 folder 7 Progress Reports, 1932 box 384 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th></t<>			
Project Outlines, 1923-1928, 1930-1932box 383folder 143Project Outlines, 1935-1936, 1938-1939box 383folder 144Project Outlines, 1941-1942box 383folder 144Project Outlines, 1943-1944box 383folder 146Project Outlines, 1945box 383folder 147Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 150Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 384folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14 </td <td>Correspondence, 1941, 1943, 1945-1947, 1949</td> <td>box 383</td> <td>folder 141</td>	Correspondence, 1941, 1943, 1945-1947, 1949	box 383	folder 141
Project Outlines, 1935-1936, 1938-1939box 383folder 144Project Outlines, 1941-1942box 383folder 145Project Outlines, 1943-1944box 383folder 146Project Outlines, 1945box 383folder 147Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 150Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 151Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 384folder 1Project Outlines, undatedbox 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14 </td <td>Correspondence, 1962-1969</td> <td>box 383</td> <td>folder 142</td>	Correspondence, 1962-1969	box 383	folder 142
Project Outlines, 1941-1942box 383folder 145Project Outlines, 1943-1944box 383folder 146Project Outlines, 1945box 383folder 147Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 150Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 151Project Outlines, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 18Progress Repor	Project Outlines, 1923-1928, 1930-1932	box 383	folder 143
Project Outlines, 1943-1944box 383folder 146Project Outlines, 1945box 383folder 147Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 150Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 151Project Outlines, undatedbox 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943	Project Outlines, 1935-1936, 1938-1939	box 383	folder 144
Project Outlines, 1945box 383folder 147Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 150Project Outlines, undatedbox 383folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18	Project Outlines, 1941-1942	box 383	folder 145
Project Outlines, 1946box 383folder 148Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 150Project Outlines, undatedbox 383folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18	Project Outlines, 1943-1944	box 383	folder 146
Project Outlines, 1947box 383folder 149Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 150Project Outlines, undatedbox 383folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Project Outlines, 1945	box 383	folder 147
Project Outlines, 1948-1963box 383folder 150Project Outlines, undatedbox 383folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Project Outlines, 1946	box 383	folder 148
Project Outlines, undatedbox 383folder 151Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18	Project Outlines, 1947	box 383	folder 149
Progress Reports, 1926box 384folder 1Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Project Outlines, 1948-1963	box 383	folder 150
Progress Reports, 1927box 384folder 2Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 17	Project Outlines, undated	box 383	folder 151
Progress Reports, 1928box 384folder 3Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1926	box 384	folder 1
Progress Reports, 1929box 384folder 4Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1927	box 384	folder 2
Progress Reports, 1930box 384folder 5Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18	Progress Reports, 1928	box 384	folder 3
Progress Reports, 1931box 384folder 6Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1929	box 384	folder 4
Progress Reports, 1932box 384folder 7Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 18	Progress Reports, 1930	box 384	folder 5
Progress Reports, 1933box 384folder 8Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1931	box 384	folder 6
Progress Reports, 1934box 384folder 9Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1932	box 384	folder 7
Progress Reports, 1935box 384folder 10Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1933	box 384	folder 8
Progress Reports, 1936box 384folder 11Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1934	box 384	folder 9
Progress Reports, 1937box 384folder 12Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1935	box 384	folder 10
Progress Reports, 1938box 384folder 13Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1936	box 384	folder 11
Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 14Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1937	box 384	folder 12
Progress Reports, 1939box 384folder 15Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1938	box 384	folder 13
Progress Reports, 1940box 384folder 16Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1939	box 384	folder 14
Progress Reports, 1941box 384folder 17Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1939	box 384	folder 15
Progress Reports, 1942box 384folder 18Progress Reports, 1943box 384folder 19	Progress Reports, 1940	box 384	folder 16
Progress Reports, 1943 box 384 folder 19	Progress Reports, 1941	box 384	folder 17
	Progress Reports, 1942	box 384	folder 18
	Progress Reports, 1943	box 384	folder 19
Progress Reports, 1944 Dox 384 Tolder 20	Progress Reports, 1944	box 384	folder 20
Progress Reports, 1945 box 384 folder 21	Progress Reports, 1945	box 384	folder 21

Progress Reports, 1946	box 384	folder 22
Progress Reports, 1947	box 384	folder 23
Progress Reports, 1948	box 384	folder 24
Progress Reports, 1949	box 384	folder 25
Progress Reports, 1965	box 384	folder 26
Research Project Lists, 1942, 1944-1946, 1948-1950, undated	box 384	folder 27
Research Project Lists, 1945-1960	box 384	folder 27a
Environmental Sciences Laboratory Proposal, 1963	box 384	folder 28
Faculty Research Seminars, 1960-1961	box 384	folder 29
Faculty Research Seminars, 1962-1963	box 384	folder 30
Faculty Research Seminars, undated	box 384	folder 31

Graduate Student Research Abstracts

Title/Description	Instances	
All Departments, 1941-1942, 1944	box 384	folder 32
Foods and Nutrition, 1959-1963	box 384	folder 33
Home Economics Education, 1958-1963	box 384	folder 34
Home Management and Child Development, 1958-1963	box 384	folder 35
Institutional Administration, 1958-1962	box 384	folder 36
Textiles and Clothing, 1959-1963		
Graduate Student Research Funding, 1963	box 384	folder 38
Hope-Flanagan Law, September 1946-February 1947	box 384	folder 39
Hope-Flanagan Law, March 1947-December 1947	box 384	folder 40

Industrial Grants

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Dow Chemical Company Project, 1953-1954	box 384	folder 41
Evaporated Milk Association Project, 1949	box 384	folder 42
Gibson Refrigerator Project, 1947	box 384	folder 43
Miscellaneous Projects, 1950-1952, 1958	box 384	folder 44
Morton Chemical Company, 1963	box 384	folder 45
National Canners Association Project, 1945-1946	box 384	folder 46
National Dairy Council Project, 1945-1953	box 384	folder 47

Strong-Cobb (Standard Brands) Project, undated			
Mailing List for Results of Research, undated	box 384	folder 49	
Michigan Department of Economic Expansion Grant, 1965	box 384	folder 50	
Mott Foundation Grant, 1965	box 384	folder 51	
National Science Foundation, 1963-1964	box 384	folder 52	

North Central Association Projects

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1963	box 384	folder 53

Project NC-5

Title/Description	Instances	
Summaries of Research, 1946-1955	box 384	folder 54
Annual Reports, 1949, 1951-1955	box 384	folder 55
Minutes of Meetings, 1948-1952	box 384	folder 56
Correspondence, 1948-1950	box 384	folder 57
Project NC-31, 1963	box 384	folder 58

Occupational Cardiology (Homemaker Rehabilitation) Program

tle/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1951-1958	box 384	folder 59
Correspondence, 1951-1956	box 384	folder 60
Correspondence, 1957-1961	box 384	folder 61
Financial Statements, 1951-1957	box 384	folder 62
Grant Applications, 1951-1957	box 384	folder 63
Michigan Heart Association Subcommittee, 1958	box 384	folder 64
Pamphlets, 1957-1961	box 384	folder 65
Progress Reports, 1952-1958	box 384	folder 66
Workshop, 1951-1959	box 384	folder 67
Reference Manual for Researchers, 1964-1967	box 384	folder 68
Reference Manuel for Researchers, 1964-1967	box 384	folder 69

Title/Description	Instances	
1926-1927	box 384	folder 70

1931	box 384	folder 71
1934	box 384	folder 72
1939, 1941, 1944	box 384	folder 73
1946-1947	box 384	folder 74
1950	box 384	folder 75
1950	box 384	folder 76
1951-1952	box 384	folder 77
1953	box 384	folder 78
1954	box 384	folder 79
January-July 1955	box 385	folder 1
August-December 1955	box 385	folder 2
January 1956	box 385	folder 3
February-April 1956	box 385	folder 4
1963	box 385	folder 5
undated	box 385	folder 6
undated	box 385	folder 7
Textiles, 1945, 1947	box 385	folder 8
Textiles, 1948-1949	box 385	folder 9
Tourism, 1945	box 385	folder 10
U.S. Department of Agriculture, 1955, 1962-1963	box 385	folder 11
Wartime Projects, 1943-1945	box 385	folder 12
A Continuation Proposal of Early Childhood Research, 1970	box 2377	folder 21
All University Research Grant, 1971-1977	box 2377	folder 22
Allied Health Grant, 1967-1973	box 2377	folder 23
Collected Essays of Women and Home Economics, 1948-1949,1960-1961	box 2377	folder 24
Coordinated Undergraduate Curriculum in General Dietetics	box 2377	folder 25
Development and Implementation of a Curriculum Approach for the Conceptual Reorientation of Secondary Home Economics Programs	box 2377	folder 26
Development, Utilization and Dissemination of Pre-School Multisensory Career Awareness Materials	box 2377	folder 27
Dietetic Coordinated Program MARMP- Withdrawn	box 2377	folder 28
Educational Development Projects, 1963-1964	box 2377	folder 29

Educational Development Projects, 1964-1969	box 2378	folder 1
Energy Use and Conservation Practices in the Home NCA- 5 Proposal	box 2378	folder 2
Family & Child Sciences Misc Prior to 1970	box 2378	folder 3
Family Ecology Misc.	box 2378	folder 4
Foods and Nutrition. Aging in Healthy Women 20-79	box 2378	folder 5
Foods and Nutrition. Biochemical Effects of a Threonine Imbalance	box 2378	folder 6
Foods and Nutrition. Misc.	box 2378	folder 7
Foods and Nutrition. Misc. Prior to 1970	box 2378	folder 8
Gerontological Work- Reply to h. Bredeck Ofc Research Development	box 2378	folder 9
Head Start Supplementary Training and Child Development Associate Training E. Earhart	box 2378	folder 10
Head Start Training, Innovation and Improvement	box 2378	folder 11
Hospital Dietetics Study	box 2378	folder 12
Housing	box 2378	folder 13
Human Resource Development in the Family Through Continuing Education	box 2378	folder 14
Impacts of Rapid Pop. Growth on Housing & Public Services in a Rural Community	box 2378	folder 15
Increasing the Participation of Mexican-Americans in County Coop. Ext. Program	box 2378	folder 16
Instructional Scientific Equipment	box 2378	folder 17
Interdisciplinary Research Proposals (Institute)	box 2378	folder 18
Investigation of Social Forces on Women Doctorates in Regard to their Academic Discipline and Professional Position- Alberta Dobry	box 2378	folder 19
Interaction of an Oral Contraceptive with Nutrition: Milk Quality and Quantity	box 2378	folder 20
Lekatsos, Helen	box 2378	folder 21
Letter in Reply to Research proposal of A Humanities Fellowship	box 2378	folder 22
Letter of Interest for Project: Interdisciplinary Intern Prog. In Educational Research and Development	box 2378	folder 23
NCT-106 (Life Span Analysis)	box 2378	folder 24
NCT-107	box 2378	folder 25
NCT-110 (Family Resources)	box 2378	folder 26

New Directions in Home Economics in College Curriculum	box 2378	folder 27
Newspaper Articles	box 2378	folder 28
Nutrition and Lipid Metabolism- Comparative Aspects	box 2378	folder 29
Preparation of Students for the Social Professions- Gwen Andrew	box 2378	folder 30
Proposal for the Establishment of a Statistical Consulting and Computing Service, 1973	box 2378	folder 31
Proposals, 1973	box 2378	folder 32
Proposed Research and Grants, 1971-1973	box 2378	folder 33
Report to the Provost from Dean's Committee. Center for Study of the Family and Child	box 2378	folder 34
Research Project-Consumer Behavior	box 2378	folder 35
Research Projects, Part I, 1956-1965	box 2378	folder 36
Research Projects, Part II, 1956-1965	box 2378	folder 37
Research Proposal: Mother Involvement in Day Care: Comparison of Incentives, 1972	box 2378	folder 38
Research Proposals Study of the Family and Child	box 2378	folder 39
Research Seminar, January 1969	box 2378	folder 40
Vitamin C Metabolism in Guinea Pigs- M. Yang	box 2378	folder 41
Wheat and Health: The Role of Wheat in Diet of Kidney Disease Patients	box 2378	folder 42
Whirlpool Project (Proposed)	box 2378	folder 43

15. Financial Records

General Budget		
Title/Description	Instances	
1922, 1924-1935, 1939-1949	box 386	folder 1
1952-1955, 1970	box 386	folder 2
1921-1923, 1925-1931	drawer F.D.	folder 22
Research Funding, 1926-1944	box 386	folder 3
Research Funding, 1945-1954	box 386	folder 4
Monthly Financial Statements, 1917-1918	box 386	folder 5

Ethel Webb Home Management House

8		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Financial Statement, 1947-1970	box 386	folder 6
Quarterly Financial Statements, 1947-1956	box 386	folder 7
Quarterly Financial Statements, 1957-1964	box 386	folder 8
Quarterly Financial Statements, 1965, 1967-1972	box 386	folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

16. Records Pertaining to Professional Organizations

American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities (AALGCU), Home Economics Division

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Meeting, 1941	box 385	folder 13
Annual Meeting, 1953	box 385	folder 14
Annual Meeting, 1954	box 385	folder 15
Annual Meeting, 1955	box 385	folder 16
Annual Meeting, 1957-1961	box 385	folder 17
Annual Meeting, 1958, 1959	box 385	folder 18
Annual Meeting, 1960	box 385	folder 19
Annual Meeting, 1961	box 385	folder 20
Annual Meeting, 1962	box 385	folder 21
Annual Meeting, 1963	box 385	folder 22
Annual Meeting, 1963	box 385	folder 23
Annual Meeting, 1964	box 385	folder 24
Annual Meeting, 1964	box 385	folder 25
Annual Meeting, 1965	box 385	folder 26
Annual Meeting, undated	box 385	folder 27
Member Institutions and Officers, 1956	box 385	folder 28
Administrators of Research		
Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes, 1947-1956	box 385	folder 29

Projects, 1949-1954	box 385	folder 30
Correspondence, 1950-1956	box 385	folder 31
Reports, 1948-1954	box 385	folder 32
Administrative Management Workshops, 1957	box 385	folder 33
Administrative Management Workshops, 1957	box 385	folder 34

French Lick Home Economics Seminar

Title/Description	Instances	
Working Papers, 1961	box 385	folder 35
Progress Report, 1961	box 385	folder 36
Publications		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Home Economics in Land Grant Colleges and Universities",	box 385	folder 37
1959	000 000	
C	box 385	folder 38

American Association of Land Grant Colleges and Universities, National Project in Agriculture Communications

le/Description	Instances	
Annual Report, 1961	box 385	folder 40
Reports to the AALGCU, 1955	box 385	folder 41
Committee Reports, 1956-1957	box 385	folder 42
Committee Reports, 1958-1959	box 385	folder 43
Executive Committee Minutes, 1960-1961	box 385	folder 44
Correspondence, 1959, 1962, undated	box 385	folder 45
Questionnaires, 1954-1955	box 385	folder 46
Workshops, 1956-1958	box 385	folder 47
Advisory Board Proposal, 1960	box 385	folder 48

Title/Description	Instances	
"Agricom", 1955-1956	box 385	folder 49
"Communique", 1956-1957	box 385	folder 50

"Communications Training Bulletin", 1956	box 385	folder 51	
"NPAC – An Inquiry into its Future", 1956	box 385	folder 52	
American Board of Nutrition, 1950	box 386	folder 10	
Association of Land Grant Colleges & Universities	box 2376	folder 16	

Areas of Home Economics Research, 1947-1956

Title/Description	Instances	
Study, 1960	box 2376	folder 17
1962	box 2376	folder 18
1963	box 2376	folder 19
Home Economics Study Project, 1963-1966	box 2376	folder 20
Interim Coordinating Comm. (Part I), 1964	box 2376	folder 21
Interim Coordinating Comm. (Part II), 1964	box 2376	folder 22
1966	box 2376	folder 23
1967	box 2376	folder 24
Home Economics Task Force, 1968	box 2376	folder 25
NASULG-C Prior to 1967	box 2376	folder 26
Future International Involvement in Home Economics by Lela O'Toole, 1968	box 2376	folder 27
1963-1964	box 2376	folder 28

American Home Economics Association (AHEA)

Title/Description	Instances	
Handbook, 1942	box 385	folder 53
"New Directions: A Statement of Philosophy and Objectives", 1959	box 385	folder 54
Annual Meetings, 1931	box 386	folder 11
Annual Meetings, 1947	box 386	folder 12
Annual Meetings, 1948	box 386	folder 13
Annual Meetings, 1949	box 386	folder 14
Annual Meetings, 1950	box 386	folder 15
Annual Meetings, 1952	box 386	folder 16
Annual Meetings, 1957, 1959	box 386	folder 17
Annual Meetings, 1962	box 386	folder 18

Annual Meetings, 1967	box 386	folder 19
Annual Meetings, 1968	box 386	folder 20
Annual Meetings, 1964	box 386	folder 21
Annual Meetings, 1966	box 386	folder 22

Committee on Home Economics in Higher Education

Title/Description	Instances	
Reports, 1950-1953, undated	box 385	folder 55
Central Regional Workshop, 1950	box 385	folder 56
Eastern Region Workshop, 1950	box 385	folder 57

Committee on Home Economics in Higher Education

8		
Title/Description	Instances	
Eastern Region Workshop for Small Institutions, 1951	box 385	folder 58
"First" Workshop, 1950	box 385	folder 59
"First" Workshop, 1950	box 385	folder 60
Memphis Workshop	box 385	folder 61
Midwest Workshop for Small Institutions, 1951	box 385	folder 62
Southeastern Regional Workshop, 1950	box 385	folder 63
Texas Workshop, 1950	box 398	folder 1
Tuskegee Institute Workshop, 1950	box 398	folder 2
West Central Region Workshop, 1950	box 398	folder 3
Western Regional Workshop, 1950	box 398	folder 4
Workshop for Large Institutions	box 398	folder 5
Workshop for Small Departments and Departments in Liberal Arts Colleges, 1959	box 398	folder 6
Institutions Participating in Workshops, 1950	box 398	folder 7
Institutions Participating in Workshops, 1951	box 398	folder 8
Working Papers, 1950-1953, undated	box 398	folder 9
Committee on the Place of Divisions and Departments in the AHEA	box 398	folder 10
Committee Conference at Gull Lake, 1959	box 398	folder 11
Doctoral Programs in Home Economics Forum, 1955	box 398	folder 12

Workshop on Aging

Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence, 1961-1962	box 398	folder 13
Handouts Distributed to Participants, 1962	box 398	folder 14
Proceedings, 1962	box 398	folder 15
Miscellaneous Reports Relating to Home Economics in Higher Education, 1924, 1946	box 398	folder 16
Miscellaneous Reports Relating to Home Economics in Higher Education, 1949	box 398	folder 17
Miscellaneous Reports Relating to Home Economics in Higher Education, 1953, 1956	box 398	folder 18
Miscellaneous Reports Relating to Home Economics in Higher Education, undated	box 398	folder 19
American Home Economics Association Report for 9th International Congress on Home Economics by Gephart, Hart, Kinder, Lee, O'Donnell, Porter, Gross	box 2376	folder 3
American Home Economics Association	box 2376	folder 4
Home Economics New Directions- A Statement of Philosophy and Objectives, 1959	box 2376	folder 5

Association of Administrators of Home Economics

Title/Description	Instances	
Proceedings- 1st annual meeting, November 9-11, 1967	box 2376	folder 6
Proceedings- 2nd annual meeting, October 9-11, 1968	box 2376	folder 7
Proceedings- 3rd annual meeting, October 22-24, 1969	box 2376	folder 8
Proceedings- 4th annual meeting, October 29-30, 1970	box 2376	folder 9
Proceedings- 5th annual meeting, October 24-27, 1971	box 2376	folder 10
Proceedings- 6th annual meeting, October 25-27, 1972	box 2376	folder 11
Proceedings of Administrative Leadership Workshop, 1973	box 2376	folder 12
Proceedings- 8th annual meeting, October 29-November 1, 1974	box 2376	folder 13
Proceedings- 9th annual meeting, November 4-7, 1975	box 2376	folder 14
Proceedings- 10th annual meeting, October 10-13, 1976	box 2376	folder 15
Livestock Health Council, 1964	box 398	folder 20
Michigan Council on Family Relations	box 398	folder 21
Michigan Dietetic Association, 1941	box 398	folder 22
Michigan Department of Health, Nutrition Recruitment and Training Committee, 1962	box 398	folder 23

Michigan Home Economics Association (MHEA)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Constitution and Bylaws, 1946-1950, 1958, 1960	box 398	folder 24
Handbook, 1951-1952, 1954	box 398	folder 25
History, 1937	box 398	folder 26
Annual Meetings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes, 1911-1914	box 398	folder 27
Minutes, 1915-1917, 1919, 1920	box 398	folder 28
Minutes, 1921, 1922, 1924, 1926	box 398	folder 29
Minutes, 1939, 1940, 1959	box 398	folder 30
Excerpts from Minutes, 1911-1926	box 398	folder 31
Handouts Distributed to Participants, 1963	box 398	folder 32
Programs, 1940, 1949, 1951, 1952	box 398	folder 33
Programs, 1953, 1954, 1961, 1963, 1965, 1966, 1967	box 398	folder 34
Speeches, 1957, 1961, 1963, 1965, undated	box 398	folder 35
Executive Board Meeting Minutes, 1927-1934	box 398	folder 36
Executive Board Meeting Minutes, 1935-1937	box 398	folder 37
Executive Board Meeting Minutes, 1938-1941	box 398	folder 38
Executive Board Meeting Minutes, 1942, 1952, 1953, 1959, 1965	box 398	folder 39
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 1911-1914, 1917, 1922, 1923	box 398	folder 40
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 1923-1925	box 398	folder 41
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 1926, 1927, 1941-1943, 1953	box 398	folder 42
Executive Council Meeting Minutes, 1959, 1962, 1964	box 398	folder 43
Financial Records		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Auditor's Reports, 1936, 1943-1955	box 398	folder 44
Budget, 1936, 1927-1966, 1967	box 398	folder 45
Correspondence, 1940-1954	box 398	folder 46

Treasurer's Reports		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
1925-1934	box 386	volume 19
1934-1937	box 398	folder 47
1938-1947	box 398	folder 48
1947-1967	box 398	folder 49
Michigan Home Economics Week, 1963	box 398	folder 50
Silver Anniversary Banquet, 1937	box 398	folder 51
Publications		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Club Bulletin", 1931-1932	box 398	folder 52
"Home Economics Association News	letter''	
Title/Description	Instances	
1924-1926	box 386	folder 23
1927-1928	box 386	folder 24
1929-1930	box 386	folder 25
1931	box 386	folder 26
1932	box 386	folder 27
1933	box 386	folder 28
1934	box 386	folder 29
1935	box 386	folder 30
1936	box 386	folder 31
1937	box 386	folder 32
1938	box 386	folder 33
1939	box 386	folder 34
1940	box 386	folder 35
1941-1942	box 386	folder 36
1946-1947	box 386	folder 37
	1. 200	folder 38
1942-1948	box 386	101001 00
1942-1948 "MHEA Memo", 1967-1968	box 386	folder 53

"Michigan Home Economics News", 1950-1951	box 386	folder 40	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1952-1953	box 386	folder 41	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1954-1955	box 386	folder 42	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1956-1957	box 386	folder 43	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1958-1959	box 386	folder 44	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1960-1961	box 386	folder 45	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1962-1963	box 386	folder 46	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1964-1965	box 386	folder 47	
"Michigan Home Economics News", 1966	box 386	folder 48	
"Student Club Newsletter", 1931	box 398	folder 54	
Pamphlets, 1934, 1943, 1956, 1964, 1967	box 398	folder 55	

Michigan Nutrition Council

Title/Description	Instances	
Minutes, 1951-1953, 1954	box 398	folder 56
Legislation, 1951	box 398	folder 57
Ingham County Health Department Reports, 1958	box 398	folder 58
Miscellaneous, 1953	box 398	folder 59

National Council of Administrators of Home Economics

Proceedings

	T 4	
Title/Description	Instances	
February 16-18, 1967	box 2376	folder 29
3rd annual meeting, February 14-16, 1968	box 2376	folder 30
4th annual meeting, February 5-8, 1969	box 2376	folder 31
5th annual meeting, February 4-6, 1970	box 2377	folder 1
6th annual meeting, February 17-19, 1971	box 2377	folder 2
7th annual meeting, February 16-18, 1972	box 2377	folder 3
8th annual meeting, February 14-16, 1973	box 2377	folder 4
9th annual meeting, February 13-15, 1974	box 2377	folder 5
10th annual meeting, February 19-21, 1975	box 2377	folder 6
11th annual meeting, February 18-20, 1976	box 2377	folder 7
12th annual meeting, February 16-18, 1977	box 2377	folder 8

13th annual meeting, February 15-17, 1978

box 2377 folder 9

^ Return to Table of Contents

17. Records Pertaining to Student Organizations

Title/Description	Instances	
Future Homemakers of America, 1947, 1953, 1962	box 398	folder 60
Omicron Nu, Alpha Nu Chapter, 1920, 1922, 1926, 1937, 1941, 1953	box 398	folder 61

^ Return to Table of Contents

18. Monographs Published by the College of Human Ecology

Title/Description	Instances	
"Bridging the Gap Between Beliefs of Leaders and Practices in Local Homemaking Programs", 1954	box 398	folder 62
"Committee on the Future of Home Economics Report", 1968	box 398	folder 63
"Factors Affecting Family Living Expenditures in Michigan", 1963	box 398	folder 64
Meal Preparation, 1933-1935	box 398	folder 65
Miscellaneous Popular Publications, 1935, undated	box 398	folder 66
Michigan State University Programs, 1958, undated	box 398	folder 67
School Lunch Programs, undated	box 398	folder 68

^ Return to Table of Contents

19. Home Management House Guest Books

Title/Description	Instances	
1925-1958	box 398	volume 2
1936-1953	box 398	volume 3
1958-1963	box 399	volume 4

^ Return to Table of Contents

20. Home Management House Home Entertainment Diaries

Title/Description

Instances

1948-1956	box 399	folder 5
1957-1961	box 399	volume 6
1958-1959	box 399	volume 7
1958-1961	box 399	volume 8
1958-1963	box 399	volume 9
1961-1963	box 386	volume 10
1962-1964	box 399	volume 11
1963-1965	box 399	volume 12
1965-1968	box 399	volume 13
1965-1967	box 399	volume 14
1967-1971	box 399	volume 15
1968-1972	box 399	volume 16
1971	box 399	volume 17
1972	box 399	volume 18

volume SB 1
violumo SD 2
volume SB 2
volume SB 3
volume SB 4
volume SB 5
volume SB 6
volume SB 7
volume SB 8
volume SB 9
volume SB
10
volume SB 11

Scrapbook 12, 1953-1955

	volume SB 12
Scrapbook 13 - Bayha Home Management House, 1954-1960	volume SB 13
Scrapbook 14, 1955-1956	volume SB 14
Scrapbook 15, 1955-1956	volume SB 15
Scrapbook 16, 1955-1956	volume SB 16
Scrapbook 17, 1956-1959	volume SB 17
Scrapbook 18, 1957-1958	volume SB 18
Scrapbook 19, 1957-1958	volume SB 19
Scrapbook 20, 1958-1959	volume SB 20
Scrapbook 21, 1959-1960	volume SB 21
Scrapbook 22, 1959-1962	volume SB 22
Scrapbook 23, 1961	volume SB 23
Scrapbook 24, 1961-1965	volume SB 24
Scrapbook 25, 1962	volume SB 25
Scrapbook 26, 1963	volume SB 26
Scrapbook 27, 1963	volume SB 27
Scrapbook 28, 1963-1966	volume SB 28
Scrapbook 29, 1964	volume SB 29
Scrapbook 30, 1969-1971	volume SB 30

Scrapbook 31, undated

volume SB 31

^ Return to Table of Contents

22. Department of Human Environment and Design Title/Description Instances Proceedings: Historic Costume and Textile Workshop, June 21-24, 1978 box 2376 folder 34

^ Return to Table of Contents

23. Reference Files, 1950-1967

······································		
Title/Description	Instances	
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1950	box 399	folder 1
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1962	box 399	folder 2
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1954	box 399	folder 3
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1959	box 399	folder 4
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1967	box 399	folder 5
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1965	box 399	folder 6
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1967	box 399	folder 7
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, undated	box 399	folder 8
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1952	box 399	folder 9
Home Economics Curriculum and Research, 1962	box 399	folder 10
Undergraduate Education, undated	box 399	folder 11
Undergraduate Education, 1961	box 399	folder 12
Undergraduate Education, 1961	box 399	folder 13
Undergraduate Education, 1959	box 399	folder 14
Undergraduate Education, 1963	box 399	folder 15
Miscellaneous. Changing Roles of Family Members, undated	box 399	folder 16
Miscellaneous. Dynamics of Consumption, undated	box 399	folder 17
Miscellaneous. Family Economics and Home Management Concepts, 1964	box 399	folder 18
Miscellaneous. Notes on Nutrition, undated	box 399	folder 19
Miscellaneous. Progressive Education Association, undated	box 399	folder 20

box 399	folder 25
box 399	folder 29
box 399	folder 23
box 399	folder 22
box 399	folder 21
	box 399 box 399

Captions for photographs with negative numbers, undated

^ Return to Table of Contents

25. Restricted Items

Title/Description	Instances	
Honors College Students, 1957-1960	box 399	folder 26
Administrative Subject Files. Honors College. Analysis of Courses and Grades of Home Economics Students in the Honors College, undated	box 4322	
Senior Questionnaires Key to Participants, 1943	box 399	folder 27
Social Attitudes, undated	box 399	folder 28

^ Return to Table of Contents

26. Additional Materials

Title/Description	Instances	
	Instances	
Announcements, 1914, 1970	box 399	folder 24
Alumni Study, 1948 - 1967, 1969	box F.D.	folder 25
Budget Reports, 1955-1962	box 2378	folder 56
Calendar, 1996	box 2378	folder 57
"The Challenge to Home Economics Graduates", 1967	box 2378	folder 58
Committee Annual Reports, 1962-1963	box 2378	folder 59
Conference and Workshop Programs, 1947-1993	box 2378	folder 60

Course Descriptions, 1913-1950	box 2378	folder 61
Current Events Bulletin, 1942	box 2378	folder 62
Dateline Publications, 1976	box 2378	folder 63
Excellence Awards Program, 2003	box 2378	folder 64
Excerpts from Home Demonstration Report, 1956	box 2378	folder 65
General College Information, undated	box 2378	folder 66
Home Economics Alumni Association Materials, 1965-1981, undated	box 2378	folder 67
"Home Economics: A Definition" by Marjorie Brown and Beatrice Paolucci, July 31, 1978	drawer F.D.	folder 1
Home Economics Faculty News Letters, 1960	drawer F.D.	folder 2
Human Ecology Reference Library Materials, 1978-1989, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 3
Information on Careers in Home Economics, 1930-1952	drawer F.D.	folder 4
Information for Prospective Students, 1946	drawer F.D.	folder 5
Major and Specialization Brochures, 1944, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 6
Meal Planning and Brochures, 1933-1934, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 7
Memorandums, 1962-1963	drawer F.D.	folder 8
Mentoring Newsletter Volume 2, Number 1, January 1995		
Michigan Family Sourcebook, 1981	drawer F.D.	folder 9
"Michigan Farmer" Newspaper Publications, 1931-1987	drawer F.D.	folder 10
Michigan Home Economics Association Annual Convention Program, 1950	drawer F.D.	folder 11
"Physical Culture No Longer Joke for Coeds", Detroit Free Press, 1929	drawer F.D.	folder 12
Proceedings of the Second Beatrice Paolucci Symposium - Ecological Decision-Making for the Future: Interdependence of Public and Private Spheres, January 19-21, 1989	box 2376	folder 32
Report of the Committee on the Future of Home Economics, 1980	drawer F.D.	folder 13
Reports on the Honors College Program, 1957-1958	drawer F.D.	folder 14
Research Publications, 1958, undated	drawer F.D.	folder 15
"Some Comparisons of 4-H Club Members and Non-Members in their Family Situations", November 1958	drawer F.D.	folder 15
"Tested Recipes for Michigan Potatoes"	drawer F.D.	folder 15
Research Reports, 1953	drawer F.D.	folder 16
"Some Questions and Proposals Regarding College Home Economics Curricula", 1945	drawer F.D.	folder 17

"Suggested Goals and Activities for Units in Homemaking", 1942	drawer F.D.	folder 18
"Stump the Librarian" Dr. Whiren	box 2376	folder 35
"Summer School Information", 1943-1945	drawer F.D.	folder 19
"Viewpoints of the Graduate School Concerning Graduate Work in the Home Economics", 1941	drawer F.D.	folder 20

Helen Strow collection

Title/Description	Instances	
Associate Dean position description, 1988-1994	box 4351	folder 7
Research Development and AES liaison, 1990-1992	box 4351	folder 8
International HEC Program, 1988-1994	box 4351	folder 9
"Parents are Teachers Too: an Early Childhood Education Programs Focusing on Parent-Child Interaction", 1975	box 4351	folder 10
Rural America Cluster Evaluation, 1990-1994	box 4351	folder 11
Extension Liaison and Extension Home Economics Leadership, 1988-1994	box 4351	folder 12
Program Development Committee Guidelines, Extension Home Economics, 1993	box 4351	folder 13
Extension Home Economics Children, Youth, and Family Programs plans, 1993	box 4351	folder 14
Outreach Annual Report, 1992-1993	box 4351	folder 15
International Extension Program, 1979-1993	box 4351	folder 16
International Photographs, 1950s-1960s	box 4351	folder 1-6
"Accountability Reporting - Michigan Cooperative Extension Service" (Mary Andrews and Christine Thompson), undated	box 4351	folder 17
"Assessing Social and Economic Consequences of Extension Home Economics Program Efforts" (Mary Andrews)	box 4351	folder 18
"Celebrate the Families of Michigan! Michigan International Year of the Family 1994 Events and Activities Workbook", 1994	box 4351	folder 19
"Communication in Development: Modifications in the Classical Diffusion Model for Family Planning" (Everett M. Rogers), 1972	box 4351	folder 20
"Decade for Women Information Resources fro 1985" (International Women's Tribune Center), November 1985	box 4351	folder 21
"Exemplifying Evaluation Methods Through Highlights of Evaluation Activities" (Mary Andrews and Christine Thompson), 1979	box 4351	folder 22

"An Evaluation of Parent-Aide Programs" (Mary Andrews and Jane F. Swanson), 1979	box 4351	folder 23
"The Family Ecosystem: Macro and Micro Interdependence" (Margaret M. Bubolz), 1990	box 4351	folder 24
"The Field of Home Economics: What It Is" (Caroline Budewig, Marjorie Brown, Sigmund Nosow, Francena Nolan), 1964	box 4351	folder 25
Helen Strow Collection Dedication, 1993	box 4351	folder 26
"The History of Home Economics Education in America" (Barbara M. Ferrar), 1964	box 4351	folder 27
"The Household Enterprise and Farming System Research: a Case Study from Taiwan" (Rita S. Gallin and Anne Ferguson), 1986	box 4351	folder 28
"Human Ecology Theory" (Margaret M. Bublolz), 1990	box 4351	folder 24
"Indicators and Levels of Change in Consumer Confidence" report (Family Living Education, MSU Cooperative Extension Service), 1979	box 4351	folder 29
Kalamazoo Public Manual Training School. Domestic Science notebook, undated	box 4351	folder 30
Kenya Outreach Project photographs and negatives, 1997	box 4351	folder 31
Kenya Outreach Program booklets, 1997	box 4351	folder 32
Resources on Preschool Children in Kenya, 1997	box 4351	folder 33
Michigan Family Sourcebook (College of Human Ecology), 1980	box 4351	folder 34
"Proceedings of the Beatrice Paolucci Symposium", 1989, 1996	box 4351	folder 35
Beatrice Paolucci Symposium schedule, 2002	box 4351	folder 35
"Realities and Perceptions: National Status of Home Economics Extension Programs" (Julia R. Miller and Mary Andrews), 1990	box 4351	folder 36
"Research Reports: College of Human Ecology", 1993	box 4351	folder 37
"Strategic Leadership of the Professions: Agenda for Change" (Dorothy I. Mitstifer - Kappa Omicron Nu and Julia R. Miller - MSU), 1999	box 4351	folder 38
Various booklets	box 4351	folder 39
"Improved Home Practices Lead to Better Living" (MSC Home Economics Extension Service), 1931		
"Tenth Annual Farm Women's Week", July 21-26, 1935		
"Home Economics Extension Conference for County Chairmen and Recreation Leaders", Jully 23-27, 1945		
"28th Annual Michigan Homemakers' Conference: Today's Challenge to Homemakers", July 19-22, 1955		

	"4H Girls Summer Wardrobe Project 2," Club Bulletin 9B, October 1936
	"The Stitch that Counts: Save by Repair", undated
	"Fit for Fashion: Refitting and Altering," Extension Bulletin 421 Home & Family Series, undated
	"Cooperative Test in Textiles and Clothing", 1949
^ F	Return to Table of Contents

World War I era Pamphletsbox 382folder 81Title/DescriptionInstancesMeat Substitutes with Suggestions for Reducing the Amounts of
Meat Used, 1917-Methods of Cooking Potatoes, 1917-

War Breads, 1917

^ Return to Table of Contents

27. Alumni Association

Title/Description	Instances	
Alumni Association Directory, 1982	drawer F.D.	folder 22
Alumni newsletter, 1957-1974	box 2932	folder 1
Alumni Board Officers and Members for 1958-1959, 1958-1959	box 2932	folder 2
Alumni Letter, undated	box 2932	folder 3
Deceased Faculty, 1993-1994, undated	box F.D.	folder 24
Food and Nutrition Department alumni newsletter, 1955	box 2932	folder 4
Golden Grads Lists for 1985 and 1995, 1985, 1995	box 2932	folder 5
etter about Death of Beatrice Paloucci, 1983	box 2932	folder 6
ooking Back and Forward: Sixteen Years of Progress and Accomplishments, circa 2003	box 2932	folder 7
urvey of Alumni, circa 1986	box 2932	folder 8
IECCA, cd with documents, 2004	box 2932	folder 9
Landon Society Luncheon, cd with slides images of campus, May 9, 2005	box 2932	folder 10

Photographs

Title/Description	Instances	
'66 Breakfast, 1995	box 2932	folder 11
Tailgate Event, 1993	box 2932	folder 12
Golden Grads, 1996, 2002	box 2932	folder 13
Home Economics, [not original images], 1951-1959	box 2932	folder 14
HECAA Album, cd with images, 2001-2004	box 2932	folder 15
Golden Grads, cd with images, 2004	box 2932	folder 16
Scrapbooks		
Title/Description	Instances	
Volume 1, 1992-2003	box 2932	folder 18-21
Volume 2, 2003-2004	box 2932	folder 22-23
Volume 3, 1950-1997, 2004-2005	box 2932	folder 24

28. Volumes

Title/Description	Instances	
The First Three Decades of Home Economics at Michigan State College, 1896-1926, by Maude Gilchrist	volume Reference	
	Shelf	

^ Return to Table of Contents

29. Audio / Visual Materials

Photographs

College of Human Ecology Collection

Title/Description	Instances
Alumni	box UA Photo Box 45
American Home Economics Association. Fiftieth Anniversary Observance	box UA Photo Box 45

American Home Economics Association. Meetings

	box UA Photo Box 45
Buildings. Agriculture Hall	box UA Photo Box 45
Home Management Houses (3 folders)	box UA Photo Box 45
Title/Description	Instances
Ethel Webb House	box UA Photo Box 45
Maude Gilchrist House	box UA Photo Box 45
Richards House (2 folders)	box UA Photo Box 45
Buildings. Human Ecology Building	box UA Photo Box 45
Laundry. Interior	box UA Photo Box 45
Morrill Hall	box UA Photo Box 45
Morrill Hall. Interior	box UA Photo Box 45
Residence Halls. Kitchens	box UA Photo Box 45
Union Building. Cafeteria	box UA Photo Box 45
Centennial of Farm Mechanization	box UA Photo Box 45
Chemistry	box UA Photo Box 45
Cooking (2 folders)	box UA Photo Box 45
Design	box UA Photo Box 45
Farmers Week	box UA Photo Box 45
Home Demonstration Agents	box UA Photo Box 45
Home Economics Club. Council members	box UA Photo Box 45

Home Management

	box UA Photo Box 45
Interior design	box UA Photo Box 45
Meat Inspection	box UA Photo Box 45
Merchandising	box UA Photo Box 45
Nursery School (2 folders)	box UA Photo Box 45
Nutrition	box UA Photo Box 45
People	
itle/Description	Instances
Allen, Florence	box UA Photo Box 45
Atwater, W.O.	box UA Photo Box 45
Bayha, Anna E.	box UA Photo Box 45
Byers, Merle	box UA Photo Box 45
DeJong, Engeline	box UA Photo Box 45
Drummond, Laura	box UA Photo Box 45
Dye, Marie	box UA Photo Box 45
Ehlers, Mabelle	box UA Photo Box 45
Gilchrist, Maude	box UA Photo Box 45
Gross, Irma	box UA Photo Box 45
Groups (3 folders)	box UA Photo Box 45
Hewestson, Jean Hawk	box UA Photo Box 45
Lewis, Mary	box UA Photo Box 45

McDermott, Edith Florence

	box UA Photo 45
Meyer, Olivia	box UA Photo 45
Porter, Thelma	box UA Photo 45
Richards, Ellen H.	box UA Photo 45
Shellenberger, Mary	box UA Photo 45
Strahan, Hazel	box UA Photo 46
Sweeney, Mary	box UA Photo 46
Unidentified	box UA Photo 46
Vincent, Lee	box UA Photo 46
Webb, Ethel	box UA Photo 46
Physics	box UA Photo 46
Research (3 folders)	box UA Photo 46
Seniors who joined American Home Economics Association	box UA Photo 46
Sewing (2 folders)	box UA Photo 46
Students (2 folders)	box UA Photo 46
Student teaching (2 folders)	box UA Photo 46
Textiles	box UA Photo 46
Upholstery	box UA Photo 46
Young Women's Christian Association	box UA Photo 46

Michigan State University Collection	drawer MSU Photographs
Title/Description	Instances
Human Ecology	
Human Ecology. Classes (2 folders)	
Human Ecology. Classes. Cooking (5 folders)	
Human Ecology. Classes. Design	
Human Ecology. Classes. Sewing (3 folders)	
Human Ecology. Classes. Woodworking	
Human Ecology. Fiftieth Anniversary	
Human Ecology. Home Management Houses	
Human Ecology. Students	

35 mm slides (in box)	box 2932	folder 17
Title/Description	Instances	
People. Foreign student, Circa 1946	box 2932	folder 17
People. Unidentified (student studying in dorm room), 1905	box 2932	folder 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Oversize

Title/Description	Instances
Buildings. Home Management Houses. Richards House, 1945	box OS 8

^ Return to Table of Contents

Audio

Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at	
MSU audio cassettes, February 25, 1972	

Digital Object: Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at MSU audio cassette 1246: February 25, 1972

Digital Object: Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at MSU audio cassette 1247

Digital Object: Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at MSU audio cassette 1248 cassette 1246-1250 Digital Object: Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at MSU audio cassette 1249

Digital Object: Board of Trustees hearings on the status of Women's Rights at MSU audio cassette 1250

Films

Film #1112: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification reel #1122 Film. Untitled. **Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements** 16mm acetate black and white silent film. Film #1113: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification reel #1113 Film. Spinach, 1923, 1943, or 1963 **Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements** 16mm acetate black and white silent film. Date code: 1923, 1943, or 1963. Film #1114: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification reel #1114 Film. Lettuce, 1918, 1938, 1958 or 1978. **Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements** 16mm acetate black and white silent film. Date code: 1918, 1938, 1958, or 1978. reel #1115 Film #1115: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification Film. Untitled **Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements** 16mm acetate black and white silent film. Film #1116: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification reel #1116 Film. Untitled, 1925, 1945, or 1965. **Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements** 16mm acetate black and white silent film. Date code: 1925, 1945, or 1965. Film #1117: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification reel #1117 Film., 1924, 1944, or 1964.

16mm acetate black and white silent film. Date code: 1924, 1944, or 1964.		
Film #1118: Human Ecology College. Work Simplification Film. Untitled	reel #1118	
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements		
16mm acetate black and white silent film. Date code: 1921, 1941, or 1961.		
Videos		
A Century of Vision, 1896-1996: College of Human Ecology, Michigan State University (VHS tape), 1996	box 4351	item VHS
Conversations about Bea Paolucci and her Legacy (VHS tape), undated	box 4351	item VHS

30. Electronic Resources

Title/Description	Instances	
Human Ecology College Alumni Association Photos and Documents, 2001-2005	object UA.06275- f341	

^ Return to Table of Contents

31. Annual Reports

Title/Description	Instances	
Published in State Board Reports	volume Ag. of Bd.	
1897		
1899		
1900		
1901		
1902		
1903		
1904		

1905	
1906	
1907	
1908	
1909	
1910	
1911	
1912	
1913	
1914	
1915	
1916	
1917	
1918	
1919	
1920	
1921	
1922	
1923	
1924	
1925	
1926	
1927	
1928	
1929	
1930	
1931	
1932	
1933	
1934	
1935	
1936	

1937	
1938	
1939	
1940	
1941	
1942	
1943	
1944	
1945	
1946	
1947	
1948	
1949	
1950	
1951	
1952	
1953	
1954	
1955	
1956	
1957	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports
1953-1954	
1956-1957	
1957-1958	
1958-1959	
1959-1960	
1960-1961	
1961-1962	
1962-1963	
1963-1964	

1965-1966			
1966-1967			
1967-1968			
1968-1969			
1969-1970			
1970-1971			

32. Serials

Title/Description	Instances	
#252: Ecologue, 1930-2006		
#344: Home Economics Herald, 1945-1947		
#454: Michigan Agriculturist, 1923-1934		
#405. Novement 1074 1079		

#495: Newspot, 1974-1978

^ Return to Table of Contents